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" FBI NEW WAVEM _ g-29-52 617 P _ -7
*" DIRECTOR, FGI AMD SAC, NEW YORK _  ATTENTION ASST. DIRECTOR, . .
_ Ae EELMONT -, _ URGENT

. ELIZADETH BERTLEY, ESPIONAGE = Re REMY TELEPHONE CALL TODAY.
-f:i.BEuTLEY ARRESTED TODAY TY CONM. STATE POLICZ Ol CHARGE OF RIT AND__
 RUN.  DENTLEY INFORIED COMIAUDING OFFICER, _ VESTEROOK PARRACKSy cor“.‘
" STATE POLICE SKE UAS WORKIUG FOR THE FDI AND DESIRED TO COMMUNICATE_
.- WITH ME. BENTLEY CALLED W ADVISING THAT SHE CUT TOO CLOSE IN FRONT,
~ OF CAR DRIVEN BY VICTIM DUT DID MOT WIT VICTIN-3 CAR, STATED HER- LICERS £

\.\

‘W\a TO QE REVOKED MID SHE UAS l“T'Il"G HELDs JHE ASXED WHAT TC DO. oo

<"
b 4

A
< 3.\

"BEnTLrv WAS ADVISED TO GET Al ATTORNEY AUD_THAT THIS WAS A MATTER
SHE GOULD HAVE TO HAUDLE THROUGH LEGAL COUU'SIL. CENTLEY STATED SHE
.‘Rcrudzn TO SEEK COUNSEL AMND UAS GOING TO LEAVE THE STATE OF CONM.
" AND MOVE TO NY. _BENTLEY SOUNDED VERY UPSET AUD NTRUOUS. LT fnnvéxs
. MANGAt, COMIANDING OFFICER, ADVISED DENTLEY ADYITTED NITTING CAR RUT .
* LEFT SCEME DECAUSE. an UAS_TAKING LADY AR® STRONG ‘TO THE RAILROAD.
_2'51A119n.' LATER DENTLEY DENIED THIS. DERTLEY UAS ACCOMPARIED BY TWO.r -
- . UNIDENTIFIED CHILDREN. [ENTLEY REFUSED TO IBENTIFY TO STATE POLICE
" “OTHER OCCUPANTS OF NER CAR. DENTLEY PEING PETAINED DY CORM. STATE
"-#OLxés UITIL SHE POSTS TOND WHICH NCST PRODAILY VILL EE ONE NUNDRED
: ‘DOLLARQ. CASE SET FOR COURT, EaTBPOOk, COMtay SEPTe SINTH. BEQTL"Yi,'

'@l W SERIALIZED .. Yo F ]
{I‘ ¥ Scle RUGH S 1057

1241020  ___FBl-Newvork |, |

- P ~

iz, END OF PAGE ONE
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" VERY UNCOOPERATIVE WITH STATE POLICE AUD It CONSTANT COMPARY OF STATE
- POLICE WOUAN. ESTIMATED DAMAGE TO VICTIY-S CAR TVENTY DOLLARS. MO
ONE HURT' It! VICTIM-5 AUTOMOEILE. IH HAS MADE_IT GLEAR TO STATE DOchr

_ THAT THIS BUREAU IN HO VAY DESIRES TO INTERVENE INTHEIR HANDLING' OF
~'_ THIS CASE. .NY ADVISED LY TELEPHONE OF ADOVE FACTS AND REQUESTED TO
 FURNISH SAVE TO U.S. ATTORNEY. BUREAU AMD MY WILL DE ADVISED OF
.. FINAL OUTCOYE. | |

GRE T e T

B CASPER

S ENDTT L | .
"1{'gA,Toias ADVISED ' - | I
MY 0% FBI MYVC JEN




Director, FBI September 4, 1952
{
SAC, New York (65-14603) F

CREGORY ¢ -
ESPIONAGE - R

,  There follows & resume of two incidents which happened to Miss ELIZABE'I‘H -
. BENTI.EY-~one on August 29, 1952, end one on August 30, 1952.
On the afternoon of August 29, 1952, SAC Joseph Cesper of the New Haven
© Office called. He related that he had just received information from a Connecti-
./ cut Btate Trooper that Miss BENTLEY hed been arrested for leaving the scene of an
, . accldent and that she was presently incarcerated at the Westbrook Berrecks, just
; “east of ‘Madison, Connecticut, .

Rl

It appea.rs thet on the afternoon of August 29, 1952, Miss BENTLEY wes

driving Lady ARMSTRONG (vhose identity 4is known to the Bureau) and two children

' from BENTLEY's home to the New Haven Rallroad Station. En route she apparently
- ..becsme involved in a very slight accident with enother automobile, BEJITLEY claims .

’f;x'rthat ghe d1d mot believe she sctuslly hit the sutomobile being driven by ROSARIO © - . -

DERMARO, of 249 William Street, Middletown, Connecticut. In any event, DERMARO
_swore out.a complaint agalnst BENTLEY indicating that she had left the scene of

‘an accident, BENTLEY's license number was radioed to the Connecticut State Troopers
and Miss BENTLEY was apprehended while she was returning from New Haven to her

home %n Madison.

From the story related by the Connecticut Btate Trooper to 8AC Casper,
:Lt appears that BENTLEY first admitted the facts and later denied them, and sub-
n rsequently beceme somewhat @ifficult to handle. It also eppears that Miss BENTIEY °
+ intimated in some fashion or other thet she had been, or was, working for the FBI.
It was on this latter statement that Miss BENTLEY was allowed to make & phone call
‘ "_ to ‘the New Haven Office.

S This information was telephonically communicated to Assistant Director
“ ~ A. H. Belmont, vho advised Mr. Casper 10 inform the New York Office that they were
" 40 immediately communicate with the United States Attorney, Southern District of
New York, and advise bim of the facts in this cese, and to also indicate thet this
" Bureau intended to teke no action with regard to BENTLEY's arrest.

» . -t
- m ,,.i
. ‘e

g

Thig information wes immediately relayed to AUSA ROY COEN, CORN ad-
_ wised that he felt he should do something both for the purpose of getting BENTLEY
. out of jail and attempting to keep the story of her arrest out of the newspapers.
" He felt that this should be done in view of the fact that BENTLEY would appear
as an-important witress in tbe coming REMINGTON trial. Mr. COEN was egain advised
. ;_that this office intended to take no Jection in the matter but that if in his judg-
v -ment he felt the United States A y'a office should take some action, of .
[ course this office would not in e. | :
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NY 65:14603
L34 Bubsequently Mr. COHN called the New York Ottice and adviaed that he’
ha.d gotten a call through to Commissioner EDWARD RICKEY of the Connecticut State
. Police and hed informed the latter that he vas most desirous of baving two things
. - accomplighed--one, to have Miss BENTLEY ijmmedistely relessed from jail; and sec-
"+ ondly, to curtail, if possible, eny news reports of her arrest. Mr., COEN stated
.. 'that he'pointed out to Mr. HICKEY the value of Miss BENTLEY as & witness in pre-
. vious cases as well as in the coming REMINGTON caese. COEN advised that Commissioner
.-C_EIC],CE:Y~ told bim he would do what he could and would a.dvise COHN of the resnlts.

T A su’baequent call vas received from My. COHN in which he stated that
-_ £ COmiuioner HICKEY had informed him that the regulations concerning persons
.’ leaving the scene of an accident necessitated the posting of bond., However , in
cases where the damsge was slight and no personsl injury wes involved, the
. prosecuting ettorney for the particular county involved could, in his discretion,
~releage an individual without bond. Mr. HICKEY stated thst he bad contacted the
) - appropriate prosecuting attorney and this individual had apgreed to releasse Miss
“BENTLEY without bond. As a matter of fect, Mr., HICKEY stated that Miss BENTLEY
: had been released from the Westbrook Barracks at approximately 5:00 p.m. on
~ August. 29. M¥r. BICKEY also told Mr, COHN that he would meke every effort to
see that no press relemse wes wmade in comnection with Miss BENTLEY's arrest.

Aasistan‘c Director Belmont was informed tclephonically of the fact
‘thet CORN had been in contact with Cczmigsioner EICKEY and the facts concerning
Miss BENTLEY's release from jell.

RIS On August 31, 1952, Miss BENTLEY celled this office and advised she had
been tnvolved in a second accident on August 30, 1952, The detalls, obtained
aubsequently from Miss BENTLEY, are as follows: e .
R 'On the afternoon of August 30, 1952, she drove to Clinton, Comnecticut,
.. and entered m parking 1ot in the rear of a shopping center. A truck owned and
+-operated by WILLIAM HOFFMAN, 229 Dixwell Avenue, New Haven, Connecticut, had
- preceded Miss RENTLEY into the parking ares and hed entered a vacent parking
. space. Mies BENTLEY drove bebind the truck and was momentarily stopped by traffic
and a signel light when the HOFFMAN truck backed out of its space &nd struck the
8ide of Miss BENITLEY's car. HOFMMAN told BENTLEY he was poor, had a sick wife
. and no 1iability insurance., At bis suggestion she took her car to & nearby garage
vhere damage was estimated at $150. The auto repair man questioned HOFFMAN's
financial responsibility and suggested BENTLEY notify CARL WEISS, Chief of Police
of Clinton, who is acquainted with Miss BERTLEY. WEISS came to the scene, reviewed
the facts and advised Miss BENTLEY that he had no jurisdiction since the accident
occurred on private property. Miss BENTLEY cstates her local insurance agent
suggested that she place a lien or other legal encumbrance on HOFPMAN's truck
slnce phe does not have collision insurence and HOFFMAN seems to lack finencial
responsibility. Miss BENTLEY states she discussed the matter with JOHN KIDNEY,
a I.Oca.l a.ttorney, vho a.ppea.red uncertain as to vhet ection he could teke,

%




. WY 63,1#603 . : ,

*"
On September 3, 1952, AUSA Roy Cohn advised he hed communicated vith

v,
- m0M DODD, former USA in Eertford, Connecticut, and the latter was then conferring
wvith BENTLEY, .

On September 4, 1952, BENTLEY aedvised this office that after discussing
her situations with DODD the latter had suggested that she leave matters in the
;" bands of JOHN KIDNEY, known to him a8 & responsible and capable attoraey.

The above information is ’being furnished for the inromation or the
N Bureau and Nev Haven.
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New York, N. Y.

9/22/52
MEMO ‘
JN' . *NIp
- b. SERYY UNIT -

Re: ELIZABETH BENTLEY 1.NING usiT /|

At 9:00 A. M., 9/22/52, I telephonically contacted Inspec-
tor Carl Hennrich, Bureau, and advised him that BENTLEY had requested
assistance from the agents 0f NYO in beinging her to NY on Sunday,
9/21/52. Miss BENTLEY stated to the agents that she was ill and re-
quired the services of a physician; that the only physician who could
adequately handle her case was Dr. SAMUEL GROOPMEN, KNYC. I told
Mr. Hennrich that, accordingly, I sent SAs L. O. Gallaher and F. Zangle
to Connecticut. The agents drove Miss Bentley to the Prince George
Hotel and arranged for contact with Dr. GROOPMAN.

In the opinion of the agents, Miss Bentley is drinking heavily
and appears to be, at times, mentally unstable. I recommended that this
information be made -available to the United States Attorney. Mr. Hemn-
rich agreed and I so instructed SA Gallsher.

THOMAS J. McANDREWS, SA

TIM:MFB
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Re: ELIZABETE BENTLEY

. t At 9.oo e m., /za/sa r telephonically contacted Inspec *
" tor Carl Hennrich ; Bureau; and advised him that BENTLEY had requested
.- 'i  assistance from the agents of NYO in beinging her to NY on Sunday,
" .9/21/52, Miss BENTLEY stated to the agents that she was 111 and re-

. quired the services of a physician; that the only physician who could
. ‘adequately handle her case was Dr., SAMUEL GROOPMEN, NYC. I told

ey Henm-ich that, nccordingly, I sent SAs L. 0. Gallaher and F. Zangle
v ’to Coupecticut, --The agents drove Miss Bentley to the Prince George

Hotel and uranged for contact vith Dr. GROOFMAN,

,-,>.~

. -n.“~:..
Lo

Y -In the opinion of the agen %8, Miss Bentley is drin&ins hea.vily

o a.nd appears to be, at times, mentally unstable. I recommended that this

" . inforimtion be mede mvailable to the United States Attorney., Mr. Henn-

. .. -rich agreed and I so instructed SA Gallaher.

( .

e ey ... THOMAS J. MANDREWS, SA
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New York, N. Y.
9/23/52

-~
-y

MEMO:
Re: ELIZABETH T. BENTIEY, Informant

At 2145 peme on 9/22/52, I had a meeting with AUSA ROY COHN

and USA MYLES IANE for the purpose of discussing with them the latest
developments regarding the captioned individualts latest manifestations

of instability and idiosyncracies.

Mr. IANE inquired as to what the Bureau desired the USA's
office to do about this matter and I advised him that this conference was
arranged merely for the purpose of keeping him advised so that if in the
future they decided to use her as a witness, they would nmom what to expect

from BENTLEY.

LESTER O. GALLAHER, SA
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c " NewYorks Ne Y. . - .
~ '9/23/52 L

‘ELIZABETH,T. mamm, “Informant IOV

B At 2:h5 p.m. ‘an 9/22/52, T'had & meeting with AUSA ROY COHN . -
_ ’andUSAldIESIANEforthe purpose of discussing with them the latest e

;- developments regarding the captioned indd.vidualla htes‘o nani.festatiom L
of instabﬂity endidiosyncracieao .-;,:j.,,, : : Lo T .
SRR l(r. U.NE inquired as t.o what the Bureau daaired the USA's : }-'z_. I

‘oﬁ‘ice 'bo do about this matter and I advised him that this conference was - B
* “‘arranged merely for the purpcse of keeping him advised so that if in the :
Uy future they decided t.o use her as a witness, they would know 'nhat to expect
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Re: ELIZABETH BENTLEY piihisd

At 4:00 P. M., 9/26/52, I advised Inspector Carl Hennrich,
Bureau, that ELIZABETH BENTLEY was engaged in a "sit-down strike" in
the United States Attorney's Office. Miss BENTLEY refused to leave
the United States Attorney's Office until she could be guaranteed that
her personal problem of getting from her home near Madison, Connecticut,
to the stores in Madison could be solved by the Bureau and/or the Depart-
ment of Justice. I pointed out to Mr. Hennrich that Miss BENTLEY had
vrecked her car recently and was no longer able to provide transportation
for herself. SAAG Roy Cohn had asked that the Bureau have an agent con-
tact Miss BENTLEY once or twice 2 week to see wvhether or not she wanted
to. go to town.

Mr. Hennrich advised, as follows:-

(1) The Bureau will be happy for Miss Bentley to be met at
the New Haven RR Station today and to be driven to her howme.

(2) No personal services will be provided Miss Bentley by the
Bureau Agents, such as requested by SAAG Cohn.

(3) SAAG Cohn should be advised thet the Department has a fund
from which Miss Bentley can be paid as a personal consultant in the event
he desires to reimburse her for her living expenses. In the event she
needs money for transportation to and from New York, Mr. Hennrich sugges-
ted that the United States Marshal, New Haven, Conn., could bring her the
money in advance of her trip to New York.

I instructed SA Thomas G. Spencer to bring this to the attention
of SAAG Roy Cohn.

THOMAS J. McANDREWS, SA
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. New York, ¥. Y. - . - - -~
9/29/52

o ae_;‘_\_nummm_ RENTLEY - '-

e T A h oo P. M., 9/26/52, I advised mpectoz- carl Bemu-ich
Bureau, that ELIZABRRTH RENTLEY was engaged in a "git-down strike" in

the United States Attorncy's Office. Miss BENTLEY refused to leave

the United States Attorney's Office urtil she couid be guaranteed that

her personal problem of getiing from her home near Madison, Connecticut,
xthe stores in Madison could be solved by the Bursau and/or the Depa.rt-_ .
\n't of‘ Justice. I pointed ocut to Mr. Hennrich that Miss BINTLEY hed -
ecked ‘her ‘cax- recently and ‘wa8.00 longer able to provide tranaportation

A:- ~Lerself... SAAG Roy.Coln had asked that the Bureau have an agent cone..

'tact Miss BENTLEY once or twice & week to ses whether or not she wanted

% to go to town. '

Mr.-Beonrich advised, as follows:-

A T (1) The Bureau will be happy for Miss RBentley to be met s.t
'_ 'the Hev Baven RR Stat.ion tod:a.y a.nd. to be d.riven to her home, = "

Ty

- ,(2) Bo peraqml am-vicea vill be provided Miss Bentley by the
‘Bureau Asent.s, such 88 reguested by SAAG Cobn,

.. (3) SAAG Cokn should be advised that the Depurtment has a fund

' ‘from which Mis: Bentluy can be paid as a personal consultant in the event
"he dasires to reimburse her for ber living expenses. In the event she
needs money for transportation to and frowm New Jork, Mr. Hennrich sugges-

. ted that the United States Marshal, New Haven, Conn., could bring her the
money in advance of her trip to New York.

. I instructed SA Thowas G. Spencer to bring this to the attention
- 0f 8AAG Roy Cohn.

e . THOMAS J, McANDREWS, SA
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- jt Director, FBI 10/8/52
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G L saC, Now York (65-11603)
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* ; o ESPICMAGE -~ R

ReNY let 9/26/52 and telephane call between Inspector Corl Hennrich
of the Burcau and ASAC Willian M. Thelan on 10/7/52.

ey -9 ‘ The $50 weckly paynent to ELIZABETH BENTLEY,which the Bureau has
“1. guthordzed, expires 10/15/52. Misa BENTIEY has advised that her creditors are

, : a definite effort to collect the money which she owes. An itemized

A Jl-iest of her indsbtedness is set forth on page two of referenced New York -
titer.

Insofar a8 this aoffice is concerned, it is believed that two alterna~
tive sugpestions can be made to assist Miss BENTLEY in a financial way in order
" to assure that she will be a favorable govermment witness in the coming REMINOTOR
v retrial and other matters in which the Bureau may desire to wtilize her services.
.. It 15 felt that if the Bureau could allocate 8500 towards the payment of her tdll .
.'  with Jollyts Drug Store at Madison, Comm., Dre SAMUEL CROOFMAN, and FPRIMOFF &
i 'PRIMOFFy Accountants, anxl continue for another three-month period to pay her a
,’ - ‘weekly sum of $50, this would be one way of getting her out of her financial
" difficultiss. Anocther possibility is supgested in that we increasec her payment
“ fran §50 t0 $100 a week for a2 perind of threo months with a dofinite under-
_ ata.nding with Miss BENILEY that at least $50 be paild to her various creditorse

Dus to Miss BENTIEY's improvidence, it is felt that if the Bureau sees

ﬁ.t to pay her the su of %500, that this money should be given to her only wpon . ..

- her pramise to tender to this Bureau a receipted bill fram the individuals to
* . vhom she is indebted. Likewlse, if her payment is increased from $50 to $100 -
"; . ‘a weeky it is felt Miss BENTLEY should furnish this office a financial statemont
* "at the end of each month showing exactly how much of the $100 weekly payment
has been used to decrease her indebtedness.

~ M
PRI

e This office i well aware of the econagy measures which must be
enforced by everyons in the Bureau at this tine, and it is with great
reluctance that the above recommendations are made, vhich will affect in some
way the Bursauts financial situation. However, in view of the strict circum-
stances surrounding this informant, there does not appear to be any other way
to handle this matter at least at the present time.

| \é&"x Aav-,;nfv
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L y _ ) New York, N. Y.
VAT 10/29/52

L AT

MEMO:
Re: ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY

g . On 10/28/52, ELIZABETH BENTLEY appeared at the New York Office

. at the request of the writer, at which time she was given a cashier's check
*: for $550, this being $500 for past services in order that she might pay

- _her current debts, and $50 as regular payment for the week of 10/21-10/27/52.

A Miss BENTLEY was requested to pay her outstanding debts and to
“ .. furnish receipted bills reflecting that she had, in fact, paid the 4500
s« o toward the liquidation of her debts. This she agreed to doa

PO It hae been the observation of the writer in his contacts with
* Miss BENTLEY during the past several weeks, that her mental and emotional
~condition has improved to a considerable extent. She appears to be much

less nervous and much more reasonable in her attitude,

LESTER O. GALIAHER, SA

- ' ; U
.. LOG:EG » | ﬁ"' Co \%{
' 65-11,603 - L . ..
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Teren ‘_ .__ . ) . , New York, N. Y.
e T : . 10/29/52

MENO:

' Re: ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY
- On 10/28/52, ELIZABETH BENTLEY appeared at the New York Office

~.. at the request of the writer, at which time she was given a cashierts check
. for $550, this being $500 for past services in order that she might pay
- her current debts, and $50 as regular payment for the week of 10/21-10/27/52.

Miss BENTLEY was requested to pay her outstanding debts and to
furnish receipted bills reflecting that she had, in fact, pald the $500

S tovard the lquidation of her debts. This she agreed o dos

It ‘has been the observation of the writer in his contacts with

3 ‘niaa BENTIEY during the past several weeks, that her mental and emotiondl

-condition has improved to a considerable extent. She appears to be much
. lesg nervous and much more reasonable in her attitude,

LESTER O. GALIAHER, SA
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T0 ¢ SAC, New York (13h-1%2) DATE: 3/16/5§ .

. ~ £ 5
t._rxouj-‘ s ASAC WILLIAM M. WILLAN | ; 3
'b':f <@ o . S, . .,:
"¢ " suBJRCT: - ELIZABETH BENTLEY s . -
E INFORMATION CONCERNING z: ?

”Fﬂrefused to identify himself and was exceedingly rude and continuously

-

On 3/1%/53 Inspectcr Carl lenarich, Burezu,called and steted sthe
Burcau had received a letter from JOIY B. WRIGHT, tire perxon who had add'®>. "=t GUIDANCI
saulted ELIZBETH BENTLEY. WRIGHT generally alleges in this letter thffller <\t

the FBI Agent who was with USA Myles J. Lane vwhen ir. Lane threatened hitw,

+.whispered to Mr. Lane; thathe also made somec stutement to the effect that

:'?9ARMAND CHANKAILIAN was introduced to him as Foreman of the Grand Jury which

would indict him if he did not do what Lane wanted hiu to do. Wr. Hennrich
requested that we determine wnat the facts are in this matter.

on 3/16/53, after checking the file and conferring with SAs
John J. Danshy and Thowas G. Spencer, I advised Mr. Hennrich that he

. . should refer to NY letter, 5/16/52 in the case entitled, GRIGORY; ESP. R.,
1. the middle of page 3 thereof, for thc facts generally.

“-,#. N

I pointed out to Mr. Hennrich that the Bureau as wcll as the USA's
0ffice, was extremely interested in waking surc that 2ZRTLEY was not hurt
in any wey since she was a necessary witness in the retrial of WILLIAM WALTER
REMINGTON and possibly in sowme other cascs. HMr. Lane had invited an ..gent
to be in his office becausc 4USA Roy Cohn, who was also faailiar with the

.. facts, was not available, and also because he thought that we should be cou-

" pletely familiar with any allegatlions that VRIGHY might wmake with reference

. = to BENTLEY which, if found@ to be true and if discovered by future defense

. counsel, might affect ber credibility as a witness. S\ John J. Danahy was

" present in Mr. Lane's Office at 3:00 P. M., 5/1%/52 when, in answer to a sub-

/ poena, JOHN B. WRIGHT arrivced at lir. Lane's Office. G4 Danahy advised that
Mr. Lane handled WRIGHT in 2 most forwmal and cold wanner and that, as he re-
calls, Lane merely introduced Danahy as Special Agent Danahy of the FBI, and
then introduced himself as KMyles J. Lane, United States Attorney, and directed
WRIGHT to sit down. Danahy recalls he did not shake hands with WRIGHT, nor
did Lane shake hands with him. SA Danahy said be seated himself in a chair
some ten to fifteen fecet distance from Lane's chair and had no conversation at
all with WRIGHT end neither did he have any conversation, whispered or other-
wise with Lane during the course of Lanc's interview with WRIGIIT. I further
edvised Mr. Hennrich that SA Danehy is an experienced Agent and & most courteous
individual; that there is no reason to believe thatthat there could be the
slightest foundation for WRIGHT's charge. ©SA Danahy further states that the

CC: NY File 65-1L4603
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"interview lasted approxlnately thirty minutes. He recalls that, perhaps
ten minutes after the interview began, ARMAND CHANKAILLAN did walk into
Mr. Lane's Office and did sit down. Duinahy said he does not romember that
. Chankailian was introduced to WRIGHT and CHAIMAILIAY took no part in the
.conversation.

I pointed out to Mr. Hennrich the fact that CHANKAILIAN's picture
, "and name has been very prominently displayed in the newspapers numerous times

e ‘since the WRIGHT interview and that he could well have discovered CHANKAILIAN'S
#.-nhame as a result of ‘this notoriety. I also pointed out to him that the Bureau
+- records are extensive on CHANKAILIAN's conncction with the underworld characters

~‘such as three finger Drown and and Ialso pointed out that CHANKAILIAN and LANE
- Were very close personal friends; that Agents have observed on many occasions

- that CHANKAILIAN hed cowmplete access to Mr. Lane's office at any time and that

“.;.they were seen in each other's company after office hours.
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" FFICE ME‘MOI{ANDU)\@ . Uni tc<p,m,es Government

<&

TO: SAC, NY - ' DATE: 10/1/53
FRON: JOSErH V. WATERS, SA (100-113307)

SUBJECT: USE OF BEWEVOLENT TIUST FUNDS,
. PHILAUTHROPIES AND ELEE10SYNARY
INSTITUTIORS TO IMrL=MELT Td8
fROGRAITS OF SUBViASIVE GROUZS
Is - ¢

By letter dated 2/2l1/53 entitled ss abovs, the Suresau
furnished photostatic copies of memoranda orepared by the House
of Representatives Select Committee to Investigate FPoundations
and Other Organizetions reflecting interviews with Comnittee
witnesses,,

1/~ XY 134-182 (P&C)

NY 100-57639 (LOUISE BRANSTEN)

NY 65-1i:603 (ABRAHAM BROTHIAN)

RY 100-25693 (EARL BRO. mm)

NY 100-105007 (JOHN K. PFAIRSANK)

VY 100-14419 (FREDERICK ¥, FIELD)

NY 100-New (HALLIE PLANAGAN)

RY 100-448358 (LEE FUHR)

WY 100-Yew {EARAY GALT)

NY 100-9503)4 {HAROLD GLASSZ)

NY 65-144920 (ALGER HISS)

NY 100-5568Y4 (VLADIMIR D. KALZAKEVICH)

NY 100~ 25780 (CORLISS LAICLT)

WY 100-New (LAXRY MIND=ITHA L)

NY 100-8L340 (EARRIET MOORE

MY 100-94653 (VICTOR u.mLO)

NY 10C-New (MARY PRICE)

NY 100-20243 (MILDRED PRICE)

¥Y 100-10025 (ADSLAIDE SC ‘IULKIHD)

NY 65-14603 (NATHAN GREGORY SILVIRMASTER)
NY 100-79709 (AMZRICAN PREOPLES FURD)

WY 100-Yew (CARHEuID ENDOVAAIT FPOR JORLD PEACE)
NY 100-Kew (CARWEGIE FOUNDATION)

NY 100-tiew (FIELD FOUNDATION)

NY 100-¥ew (FRONTIER FILHS)

HY 100-New (GENERAL EDUCATION 30ARD)

MY 100-Yew (GUGGHENFRIN M:MORI AL FOUNDATIOIT)
NY 100-17808 (INSThU 2 OF PACIFIC AELATIONS)
NY 100-Few (ROBERT MARSHALL CIVIL LIBEZRTIZS TRUST)
HY 100-New (ROCKEFELLER FOU.DATION)

NY 100-tNew (ROSENDBERG FOULIDATIN)

WY 100-Yew (RUSSELL SAGE FOUNDATION )

NY 100-¥ew (SLOAN FOUNDATION )
XY 100-¥eu (TWENTIETH CENTURY FURD) /36“/{ A "‘/J\
jyg
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MENMO: 10/1/53
MY 100-113307

In revorting materizl in these memoranda the Bureau
has instructed that it be attributed to the witnesses, The
source memoranda should be referred to only by confidential
symbol, :

Attached is a coly of e memorandum of an interview
with ELIZARETH T. BEHTLEY conducted on 11/13/52,



CoPY
H
MIMORAL DUL November 17, 1952
TO: Mr. Keele
FROM: Mr., Kennelly
na: Interview with JLI.AGLTH BENTLEY, Madison, Cornecticut

Fovember 13, 1957,

1 personally interviewed iiss Eentley at her home
in Madison, Connecticut., She was most friendly anc cooverative
and furnished the follown;, information:

BACKGROUL{D

She wcs born at iilford, Coanecticut, and studied st
Vessar, having gracduated from there in 193 . At Vasoar her
dramatic teacher was Hallie I*lanagan, a woman uho i:iterested
her in Russian dramztics. 8ic did not mow if Miss Flenegzan
was a Communist, but all of hor ideas pointed that way.

Af ter graduation, sie studied in Italy in the Sumner
of 19317 and again in 1933 and 1934,

Upon returning to tiwe United States, she went to
Colunbia University to continue her studies. In the meantime,
she had been making a study of the world situation and became
guite convinced that a chanze was needed in the Auerican
economic system. Ilore es an icCeslist than anything else,
she first joined the League Aseinst Fascism and Jer at
Columbia in the fall of 193« She then began makinsg a gradual
study of Harxism economics, and mouing very little edout
econoniics and philosophy, it made & zreat ampression woon her.
She uradually decided that in the League s was merely
fighting azainst somethiny znd she shifted over to the Coumunist
Perty where she would actually be fighting for something.
She hastened to oint out thot many neonle were shifting to
the Comrmunist Perty in thosc days, their asction being borne
of cynicism and despalr and the noor economic concitions
of the time.



@ | @

4

’ She was approached by & girl at Columbias named Lee Fulwr,
who was a Regzlstered Nuise and who was trying to get a Public
Heglth degree at Teachers College, end Larry Mendenhall, a
teacher at the Lincoln School. They both asked her to join.
There was no induction ceremony. These nersons nade up an
application form and both endorsed her. She was eccesteé by
a2 joint Communist Party unit for Columbia and Teachers College
known as Unit No. 1, Harlem: Section., OShe immediately received
her Communist rarty book which set forth her name and unit
numoer and had space inside for posting dues stemps., This
was in iarch of 1935,

Later she worked at lMacy's Departrnent Store and wss
shifted to another unit, but shifted back to the Columbia unit
because she lived in thst neighvorhood.

She went into espionage in July, 1938. She hzd a
call from the Columbia euployment offlce that the Italian
Buresu of Information, located at 57th Street and Madison
Avenue, was looking for a researcher. She ot tre job and
soon found out that the Bureau was a branch of the Itelian
propaganda vnit. The Communist Party sasked her to stay on,
however, and she went underground. She was out ii touch with
Jacob TGolos of the Russian Secret Police and began turning
over all information concerning the Bureau to Golos. She was
fired sbout Mazrch of 1939 when the Buresu discoversed that she
was an aAnti-Fascist.

Golos told her, nhowever, to stay undesrcover and not
go back to her unit. Then for a short time nothing exciting
happened znd she did mostly rescarch work st the Li2nd Strect
Library on any subject Golos requested. She remembered for
examble thet she did a nviece on Herbert Noover'!s Fianish
Relief Zrogram, one on Thonas &, Dewey and one on tho lexican
Elections. -

) In 1939 sho wes »ut in touch with Abe Brothman who
would turn over scieintific iaforixation to her for Golose. She
could not remember whon Broitamai: represented, but 4id recall
that he furnished her with numerous blue prints for Golos.
Later Brothmen was turned over to Harry Galt becsuse Bentley
did not understand the blue prints.
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| Then for a time shce was liasison with Mexican Communlsts
until ebout the timc Trotsky was killed and later with Canadian
Communists,

In Februery 1941 she took on Mary Price who was Walter
Lipoment's secretery. Lipomen hed numerous government contacts
end Mary frice would nass information to Bentley for Golos
from Lippment!s files.

fihon the Germens sttac%ed Ruszie in June 1941, Golos
started lining up asgents in the United States Government.
Sorie were sleeper apgents not to be ectivatecd until a later
date. Thesc agents in turn were contacted by bBentley end
their information relaid to Golos. TFor a comblete list of
her contacts in the sovernment for this vurnose, see page 115
of the Report entitled "Communist Activities Among Aliens and
ffationsl Grouns, Pert I", beirg part of the hearings of the
Sub-committee on Immigration and NMaturalization of the Scnate
Judiciary Committec,

, Golos died on November 25, 1943, He was an American
citizen who had obtained citizenship through his oarents.,
He was born in the Ulreinc and camc to America in his teens.,
He was a reasl revolutionary. In his cecarly cays he wzs active
in helving Russia and finelily went back to Aussia where he
worked gs a foroman in a coal wmine, In this country hes was
out in charge of a travel agency called Wrorld Tourists in the
early 30's which enabled him to send many persons to Russia,
including students, etc. He was still hoad of the World
Tourists when he died, althoush at that time it was only
sending packages to Russie,

He was in & hizh nlace in the Communist Party and
one of a three-man control comuiission sct up for discinlinary
actlon. In sddition, as stated before, he was connectec with
the Russian Secret rolice.

Whon Golos dics, Bentley received ncw suporiors,
all arrogant individuuls to witom she reportcd. The first
one as named Bill, followec by a second onc namcd Jack (the
FBIL has becn cendeavoring %o identify these wversons for a
long time) and the third one was Anatol Gramov, First Secretary
of the Qussien Embassy. Up to tie point of Golos! death,
Bentley claims she was idecalistic about her wor!sy thouzht
thet the world conditions called for a chaonge and that any

-~
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methods justified reaching this end. Her new superiors, however,
shattered this i1llusion and told her plainly that the purvose
of the Communist Party wes to build s superior political perty
in Moscow. To sollcit her assistance they endeavored to bribe
her with money and an air-conéitioning machine and Gramov evan
went so far as to present her with g medal, The Order of the
Red Star.

Although disillusioned, Bentley keopt on being a
courier, but did not hand over any of her contacts to her new
superiors., She was also lialson with Esarl Browder and even
he was disillusionsd., He capitulated, however, to the wishes
of the Russians and she was left slone. " She tried to (et
as many of her contacts as possible out of the Party which was
diff'icult because & real Communist has blinders on and refuses
to see the light. She 4id induce some contacts in the government
to leave the Party end their espionage activities by telling
them that they were in danger and must be tired, etc. In
addition, gdie slanted some of their renorts to make them
less effective.

Finally on August 19, 1945 she could stend it no
longer .and walked into the New Haven office of the FBI and
gave herself up. The FBI recuected her to stay in the Party
and to keep her contacts with the Russians. She stayed
underground until the Summer of 1948 when she was subpoenaed
in July to testify before the Senate Investigsting Committee
end the House Un-American Activities Committee. In June of
1947 she did testify secretly concerning the rarty bsfore a
blue ribbon grand jury in New York, She wasnft quite sure
when the Party first learned that she had recanted, but velieved
it was dout November 1947 when che began to et mysterious
phone calls.

After decicing to leave the l’arty, she took a great
interest in religion, Althous;h her narents hac been High
Episcopalians, she had no narticular religion, When she was
testifying in Washington in the Swimer of 1948, Louis Budenz
introduced her to Catholic Eishop Sheen. After many discussions
with him, sche was baptised in the Catholic Church on ¥ovember §,

1948.
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INFQRMATION COWCERNING FOUITDATIONS

¥Miss Bentley had no direct information concerning
the worl: of the Party directed sgeinst foundations; particularly
because she was a member for so many years of the Underground
Party dealing in espionage and not in the opven. She had no
personal expsrience with the Cultursl Commission of the Party
referred to by Budenz. (S e Feeney memos) She does recall
that when she joined the farty in March, 1935, the Party was
Interested in infiltrating all types of organizations, including
schools, fraternal organizations and even seminaries where it
could influence public opinion. The Party particulerly was
interested in "intellectuals” being that they were cualified
for esnhionage and »ropaganda nurposes. Then in 1930 and 1940,
most of her friends in thie Party hsd Ph. d.'s., She concluded,
therefore, that the Perty was undoubtedly interected in the
work of foundations.

Miss Bentley was able, however, to identify numerous
persons who had been connected with foundetions, particularly
as grantees., During the interview, I asked her concerning
all individuals referred to in the following documents: (1)
the summary memos concerning subversive allegations prepared
by the-staff dealing with the IFord Foundation, Rocksfeller
Foundation, Carnegie Corporation, Carnegie Endowment for
International Peace, Russell Sape Foundsation, 20th Ccntury Fund,
General Education Board, Guggenheim lemorial Foundation,
Rosenberg Foundation, Sloan Foundstion, Field Foundation, Robert
-Marshall Civil Liberties Trust and the Williem C. Whitney
Foundstion. [These summary memos include information contained
in our files as of Movember 12 from varied sources, including
the Alfred Kohlverg Report.) (2) the speech of Con_ ressman
Cox on the Floor of the House, dated October 1, 1951; (3) the
article in the American Lesion lzgazine by William Fulton which
was based on lir. Cox!s speech; (L} the I'ceney memo concerning
Louis Budenz, dated November }, 1952; (5) the Feeney neno
codcerning lro. Bella Dodd, doted November 11, 1952; (6) the
Feeney imemo concerning Mannwng Johnson; dated iovember 12, 1952;
(7) the Snape me:mo concernin: zresnts and allejations according to
de Huger, dated Fovember @, 1952; (8) tho Fesney memo concerning
interview with Robert lMorris, datzd September 25, 1952; (9) the
Feeney momo concerning an interview with Willism Fulton, dated



Sejtember 26, 1952; (10) the Kennelly momo concerning 2rofessor
Dsvigd i's Rowe, dsted Hovember 7, 1952; (11) the February 15, 1951
issue of "Headlines"; and (12) the Juns 1, 1951 issue of
"Headlines™; sdditional information obtained from other sourcee
not yet recuced to writing.

Miss Bentley was able to furnish the following
information concerning individuals comnected with vsraous
foundations:

The Ford Foundation: MNothing.

The Rockefeller Moundation: She inew Frederick V.
Field ac a Communist. I'leld had been instrameatal 1n
obtaining considerable monies for the IYR from the Rockefeller
Foundation, Bentley did meet Earl Browder in Field's New York
horie. Field was connected uith the Eazstern Unit of the
Communist Party and a contact of Earl bBrowder for the Unit.
Bentley recalled that Mildred Price, head of the China Aigd
Council, a Communist organization, did complain that Field
was not carryinz out his responsibilites which Bentley would
report to browder: Browder icdentified Field as & Comimunist
to Bentley.

Bentley k..ew Dr. Corliss Lamont. BShe did not know him
nersonzlly, but he was a close friend of Jack keynolds, mentioned
before when Bentley wos connected with the nited States Service
and Shipping Corporation which Reynolds headed., Lamont taught
at the Institute of Contemporary Russian Civilization conducted
at Cornell University during the wer along with Viacdimir D.
Kazakevich. Kazakevich, a Cominunist, seid that Lamont was
a Communist. (See my memo concerning inforrnation rasported
by Frederick Woltman on Kazakevich and tl:iis school.) This
Institute was originally backed by Rockefeller monies.

Kasakevich was a stateless person and, therefore,
could not have been a member of the American Communist Party.
He worked with the Russian Sceret Police through Beatley and
Golose. He did not have much information, but did supnly zome
data on YWhite Russisns. He has now left the country and 1is
ostensibly in Russia.

She lmew Harriet Yoore a3 a Cowmmunist. loore was
also connected with the IPR, was In on the start of the Russian
War Fellef. The United States Service end Shipving Corporstion,
for which Bentley worked, had contrasct about the Summer of 1941
with Intourist which was part of the Russian Trsdo Comaission,

- b -
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The WJorld Tourist orgenization, directed by Jacob Golos, was
en anent of Intourist. World Tourist psacked anéd received
packazes and sent them to Russia and Intourist did the financlcl
paper work, Later thoey worked tosether with the 3Iussian Jar
Relief shinping peckages to Ruscia. EKarriet lMoore acnitted
to Bentley that sho was a Comaunist, The Rockefeller Foundation
contributed monies to the IrR.,

The Carnegie Corporation: Miss Bentley had no
inforitataon conceraing this foundation excent to state that
she porsonally hed a fellowsnkip of the institute of Internationsal
Education in 1933 and 1934, to study Italian in Italy. In those
days, however, she knew nothing about the Communist farty and
had no opiniens concerning this Institute,

Carnegie Endownent for ilorld Peacer Miss Bentley
knew Alger Hiss was a Communist. In 19LL Bentley had control
of cizsht or nine people in gzoverament agencies, one of whom
was Harold Glasser. Glasser, houever, was cdisconnected from
this unit known as the Victor Perlo group which was a remanent
of Harold liare nroup. Bentley was told by Charles Kramer that
Glasscr had been disconnected by aAlger HWiss., Xrauer, also
known zs Krivitsky, was a member of the Perlo zroup, also
as a Communist, DBoatlcy knew that Hiegs was connected with
the Rusgians, but did Lot lmow wheat Russian grouvn, i.e.,
whether the Russian Police, Russian Military intelligence,
Naval Intelligence, etc.,

Russell Sagze Foundation: WNothinz.

20th Century Fund: HNothing

General Educztion Board: Bentley did not kmow whether
John K. Fairbank of Harverd was a Communist or not. 8She recalls
that he went to China and iiildred Price, mcentioned zbove, had
him bring back information from Madam Sun Yot Sens and others,
while Price was head of the China Ald Council. Bentley believed
that Fairbank was then with the OWI and this occurrecd azround
19Ll. Bentley never met Fuivbenk; however, she also aupjeuted
that her tectimony in the IPR heorings be checked.
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Gugvenhelm Memorial Foundation: Louis Adamic furnished
inﬁormatxor to Eentley through Budenz in the late Spring of 1943
until about the late Spring of 1944. Budenz was the editor of
the Daily Worker and Adamic wszs coinected with 03S. The )
infornation, however, she recalls was about Yugoslavia. She did
not know whether Adamic was a Communist Party member, but he
certainly was a symnsthizer, Bentley wes not a rezular esplonage
agent, but did furnish some information. 8She believed that
Budenz did have considerable additionel information concerning
Adamic,

She also knew Hallle Flanagzan, one of the Guggenhein
grantees who is mentioned above, as her dramatic teacher st
Vassar. [lanagan wes very rro-Russian and hac¢ a great affect
on Bentley, She did not !znow whether Flansgan was a Commnunist.

Rosenbery PFoundation: She kiew Loulse Branston, a
trustee of the Foundstlou, having met her originally waen they
wore students together a2t Vassar, Later shoe met Dbranston on
the Fifth Floor of the Communist Party Headgquarters at 35 East
12th Street, lew York Citvye. The Fifth Floor was where the
New York District Office was located. Others including Golos
and Silvermaster, one of the zovernment espionsgc agents,
1deptif1eu Branston &s a Comnunlst.

Branston lcft Vassar to marry Richord Branston,
Her maiden name was Rosenbcrge. Branston was editor of the
New Masses and used a pseudonym, which Bentley did not recall.
She has been divorced Trom him now for thirteen or fourtecen
years, however, and goes under g different name which Bentley
did not recall. (Hor present name is probably Mrs, Lionel
Borman, see Feeney memo re Bella Dodd, dated Noveaber 11, 19652.)

Sloan Foundation: She had no information concerning
anyone oxccnt Frederick V, Field, mentioned above.

Ficld Foundantioa: ¥Fothing.

WVhitnoy Foundationy Ecntley was soncuhat Taniliar
with the League for Mutual aid whicn was run by Adclaide
Schulkind. Schullkind was &ied up with the Consumers Union
in New York and all of the perosons connceted with the Union
are Communists except one. Becntley worked Ior the Union for
a nonth in 1937. She f¢lt that if Schulkind wos not a
Communist, that she was purposcly kept outside the Party

discipline.
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She elso Mnew that Fronticer Iilms was & Communist
or anization. Jecob Golos was tied up with numerous foundations
and she !lmew that this organizztion was Communist,

She knew (Clarina Michaelson, by reputation as a
Communist, although she did not know her sersonally. She
believes that Michaelson was 1in the Devartment Store Unit of
the Party when Bentley was working et Macy!s in the same unit,

Robert Marshall Civil Libertiecs Trust: Nothing,

American Council of Iearned Socisties and Mortimer
Graves: Nothing.

American Pconlcs FPund: Yothing, coxcept concerning
Frederick V., Ficld, scen before.

I ssked Miszs Bontley for thc names of persons she
felt the Committee should see for additional informetion. She
recommended the followinz: Louis Budenz, Psul Crouch, Carl
Barslag of the American Leogion, Frederick Woltmen of the Now
York World Tclegram Sun, Ralnh Toledano of the Neus leek,
Howard Rushmore of the New York Journal Americai, J. B
Matthews and Ben Mandcel; all of these individuals have been
interviwwed with tht exception of Barslag who is in Washington.

Miss Bentley sgrced to appesar before the Committae
as a vitnoss if mutually convenient arrangements could be
made as to the date and her sexpenses. She will telephone
the writer durinz the week of November 17 conccrning both
matters.



SAC, New York (65-14603) larch 12, 1958
Director, FBI (65-56402)

ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEY
ESPIONAGE - R

Reurlet March 4, 1952, enclosing @ carbon copy
of a release and a receipt which you had prepared for erecution
by Elizabeth Bentley when you paid her $2,000 for services
rendered. Enclosed @e the orfginal and one copy oS @ combdination
receipt ond release paper whicia has been prepared by the
Department. You are requested to pay Bentley $2,000, at which
time she should sign the original and copy of the enclosed

paper .

Advise the Bureau when payment has been made.

Enclosures - &
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90 ALL 70 WHON THEST FEESINTS KEALL OOME OR WY OONCIRNE,

@IEITING: XMW TX, Thel X, RLITARETR TERRILL BENTLEY, residing st
Sev Beed, Mediscn, Oammecticut, scinewisdge receipt @ this dste & the
oon of Twe Thowsant Ballare (§2,000.00), laxful manay of the Untted Btates
& jmariss; from Special Apwmt  (Nass)  @f the Pedere] Suremn &f Mavesti-
tie, in full poymant for my &l 1 sarvices tvtofeee Pemdered fy @ -
S0 tie Todaral Buresn of Investigatise, ity «fficials, apemis, and pegae~
smtatives. Por aaf 1s ewsiderstion of the reosipt of the waid o of
“Two Thowmand Dollars (§2,000.00), I harely, for sgwalfl, my beirs, sxsautars,
afininigtrators, and assigns, 4» Texise, Yelaese, antl ferswvar dischargs Che
Suited States af dmrics, fta «fficlils, agencies, sgusts, and repressmta-
Slves, Irem any @ain which I over hed, novw have, eor sy areafter have,
$ouching spen & salsting to earvices rendered iy s to the Fedeza)l Byemn
& Investipation and touching spon er yelating ¢o the retmm ef the Two
Thoussnd Pollare which I received in October 1945 from Amstoli B. Gromov
and wiiah I tarned ever to the Federsl Boem of lnvestigetion e Bovewber
17, W5,

‘This relesse may uot be sbanged erally.

I3 WITXNESS WX, I bave hevewnto set my bant and sasd the
day of Narch in the year eme thougand nine Mmnired swd fAfiy-two.

. Bealed axxt dalivered 4in the pressmoe af

L.8.
STATE OF
o [ %]
oomrY or -
- e e ' Sy of Tarex ta tie yorr eae thaumind nine teemired amt

S1fty-two bafare ms pereanally cams ELIZANITH TEBEILL BENTIXY te ms knam,
and knewn to 38 t0 be the Sndividual dsscribed 45, and who exmcuted the fore-
going instrasent, smd duly ecknowlledged te me that ghe sxocuied She mame.
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€0 ALL 10 WHOM THESE PEESENTS EHALL OOME QR MAY CONCERN,

GREETTNO: (DKW YR, Thst I, ELYZAERETY YERATLL BRNTLEY, reeiding ot
Bow Road, Medison, Comwoticut, aciknowledge receipt sn this dste of the
e of Two Thousaxd Pollars ($2,000,00), lawful money of the United States
of Amarics, from Special Agwt  (lame) @f the Pederal Burean &f Investi-
getien, in full paymsnt fer any and all ssrvices heretofore rendered by s
to the Federsl Buresu of Investigation, ite efficials, agents, axt sepre-
sentstives, rcmummmazbmmxmm-nd
Swo Shoussad Dallare (62,000,00), I harehy, for ageelf, my heirs, axwcutars,
etwinistreters, ad assipgns, do yemise, releass, and forever discharge the
United States of America, its officials, agencies, sgents, and repressnts-
tives, from any claim whish X ever bad, sow have, ar may haresfier have,
toaching wpan or relating to services sendered Wy me t0 the Federal Burem
af Iavestigstion szd tonching upom er relating o the retwrn of the fwo
Thousand Dollars wiish I received in October I9LS from Anetcli B. Gromov
and which I turmed ever to the Federul Burest &f Iavestigstion em November
17, 95,

This relesss may not be changed orelly.

IN WITMESS WEXEECYF, I have bereunto set wy hand sxd seal the
day of Narch in the year ene thousand nine Mumired smd £3fty-tan,

Sealed and delivered in the presemce &f

L.8.

SIATE OF
of [ I}
ocoumrY Or
Gu the day of tarch in the year ane thousmnd nine mmdred emd

2ifty~two before »e perscoally csme ELTZABETH TEERILL BENTLEY te me known,
axd known to me to be the intividua) described im, ‘and who executed tha fore-
guing frstrument, and duly acknowledged ¢t ws that ghe exeouted the same.




- : Qounosnnya
R uc, us Angeles (100-2))9’)

o -mmr, m uo:-mz)
? " .' A L 4 Yy
S aml mlmm srwm
'“URI" unzl . . . - ! . d '; ot ok .
e e Re New York letter dated nocmbor 29. 1953: re ,
‘peport Special Agant William T, Baker dated noco-lm- 17. C oy
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A review of the file on Stoumen reflects she has - ﬁ
e bun n.ct.iu in the Communist Movexzent since the aid 19)0'0,

. i -~ and sbe 1s elesely associated with Mexican apd Americam ¢ . ..

IRt o Coxmunists {n the FKexico City, Mexico, area., Ia view of

' her activities A Security Index Card is varrented, 8inee

l " Btoumen's lastFesidence in the United States im December, - . ';'
.' o - 3949, vas in Los An solu Gantomu. l.u An‘du is bou‘ g
gy T '_ lniyutu ornco origin,\ AT »a.».-.* R A ;.—._,_;
et ‘, '?: S . ‘l‘ho Loe Angolu Cffice sbculd eomply with ‘tho ’,

T hitrucuor.a set forth in the enclosed Kew York letter, S N

\ h The report should be accompanied by an I'D-!tt """

N . rumdir.g Stouaen?’s inelusion in the Socurlty l‘.ndu.
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Tos DIRECT(R, FBI (65-7868) Date: JANUARY 1, 1554

From: SAC, YBY ORISANS (100-15330)

Subject:  LOUIS £ASS, was

SECURITY MATTER = C REGISTER™D MATL

Reference is made to Newark letter to Zureau 12/28/53, copies
to Mew Orleans, in vihich this office was requested to interview lfiss
Z1IZABETH BENTLEY regarding an individual whom she mentioned as
LOUIS SASS in her book "(OUT OF BONDAGE!,

On January 12, 195L, Miss ZLIZABETE BZNTLZY -:as interviewed
at Grand Coteau, Louisiana, and she advised that LOUIS SASS vas a
Hungarian national and formerly belonged to the Commuiist Party in
Bungary, and when she knew him in the spring of 1935, he was Organizational
Secretary of the Harlem Section of the Communist Party in New York City.

She stated that he was therce throuwgh 1937, at “'hich time she lost track
of hmo .

Miss BzWTLSY adviscd that about 1939 she rcad a repart of
the Committec on Un—Amcricen Activitics for the State of Washington,
vherein the name LOULIS SASS vas listed as nuyncooperative witness! which
cppcarcd before that organization. She added thet this organizetion is
noi cxtinct,

wiss BINTLEY adviscd that possibly Mr, CANYELL, <tho was Hoad
of the Investigating Committee at Scattle at that time, might be able
to furnish some infarmntion regarding LOUIS SASS,

Miss BENTIEY adviscd that she belicved that the name LOUIS SASS
wias a Party name, and thet she daes not knot whether or not this is the
corrcct name of this individual, adding morc than likely it is not his
corrcet nome o Kiss BINTLEY adviscd that othor than the above, she has
no infarmrtion concerning this individucl.

¥iss BINTLIY stoted that inwriting her book, there were meny
instenees vherein she added dremn to ner material in ordcr to create mare
humen interest and morce rcader appeal. She also sr,'*ts. } grbct number

JBHsco0 j__r. iDL (r‘o_m_a
cot L = NEW YORK (2 /A‘Y #65=72L3) z,;:‘n,x:'_x'_*,..‘..% FILED T
(2= i #65~1L603) T
2 = NTWARK (100-35161) e
1 = SZATTIZ (Info.) ‘ ‘*-'-—"""*~"' -

ACGISTERED MAIL




@ @

H
4

“lotter to Dircetor 1/1L/54
nes LOUIS SASS

of mcetings or happenings t.ere Pkalcidoscoped!" into onc mecting or
happening, which accounts for the differcnecs in her book, and the signed
statoment thet she gave to the New Yark Office in 1945, ‘

In view of the feet that this office is not in possession of
infarmrtion regarding previous investigation that has been conducted
conccrning this individual, no leads nrc being sct out by this office,
but is being lcft to tho discrction of HEY YORK, Officc of Origine RVC,
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TO: Director, ;*BI (m’) ’ J/J/Sh .;"‘:"-:f“_" i
FROM: ' sAC, New York (mo.nog) T ‘ 5
SUBJECT E LOUIS BUDENZ, was T -
DNTERMAL §ECURITY ~ 8 :
P

RebuA;rtel dated 10/26/53, in case entitled "HARRY
DEXTER WHITZ, ZSPIONAGE-R".

Referenced Air~tel instructed that ELIZABETH
BEFTLEY'S book "out of Bondage"” be reviewed to insure
there is no other informetion (contained in the book) which
expends upon or differs with data she has furnished the
Bureau, end that all pertinent data in the book is channelized
to eppropriate individual flles,

Information appearing in the book concerning the
above 1ndlviduasl on pages 386, 187, 226, 228, 859
is, in substance, the same as tha% eppearing in ELIZABETH
BINTLEY'S signed statement dated November 30, 194‘;.,
(6514603 serial 26!.1).

1-65-14603 (l! - R : O
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> heu.r-‘bol 1nstrnctod thlt !LIZABETB BENTLEY's book ‘Out o.f Vo
}ondago' ‘bo reviewed o insure there i{s no other information (contained h N
_.Yhe book) which expands upon or differs with data she has furnished the T,": .*‘
"~ Bursau and that all yortimmt dau 1n the book il cbmmn od to apm-
prhto Lndlvidul mu. el AT ; RVCAT <

W Rororoncu poruini.ng to the above subjoct

b°°k on pagessy %4, 95, 97, 38, 103-146, 148-151, 153-157, 160) 161

% 16k, 167, 1Th, 175, 177-180, 182-195, 198-216, 218-221, 223-231, 235-237
S 2&0, ‘U» 2“4» 23363 23‘3: 251; 2671 3700 372’ 3790 iy . X

s iubjoct 16 refarred to 4n the book as DAY, NTASEA i

L Lh

T "\ 3 k -
‘.*s-,,." choa OOLCB (ty which uu thc lnbjoct was mt mn); khon) and JEO

{ o ; U BE s 0N :Q-QJ.A,'.;:."‘,: .
L : { \ N : ", 3 8 & . o S .:_ -_,,, -
e L In wiew of tha tuct that m lubjoct has been dead since 11/25/&)"” o
T cnd ‘bocanu of the extremely large nusber of refersnces to him in the book, N
4+ & dstailed study of eschreferenca was not made, however, from a perusal eof .
2.~ the references, thers appsars to bs little information set out in the book .
: mthich materially changes or adds to hSomuon which smm hu rnrnilhtd
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'utatand “former MOmnts Who: honld, :
yor &hei:ns ast ’@ooponti.on with athig ¥BI, ,;h :;mn
11 gnd,g duals ‘were ‘furnished %o ;a-sen avith‘%.

mh:lch has ‘been’ proviously
—p A %

a‘beth muey .
eniece ‘B;ldvln

aJB. a!-ancahter
garet Jouise Ame:

aniel Smlotto :

Floyd K. «Hall szail

©of ithes _ind:l.vldnals ’%ontact yonr oftices
-any Anquiry from Larsen, i:there :1s :no wbjection to
heir jcooperating with Larsen, -dut any decision of ‘snch nature
fpust “be Jnade by ithe Informants ‘themselves. #¥he 'Bu.reau ‘shounld
be mdvised 1f any ©f these Lformer ﬂ.nrormants '
Larsen and ithe ;aaction which:
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“Rabulet to Washington Pleld 5-17-54, samc Tequesting :
Uashington Pield tg furnish Nevw Orleans with background data -

- and 8 photograrh of COX in order that EL:!ABETH BENITE!’might
"ba 1ntarvzewed in this matter, " .

* By weshington Field letter —28«-51; a photogmph of
CoX and background information concerning him were Yurnished
to New Orleans for the purpouse of 1ntewiew wuh ENTLEY.

" . By New Orleans lettcr dated 5-22-54 entitlcd ELIZABETH
T. BQITIEY SECURITY INFORMANT, Washington Fleld, l.ewark,
. New Yorl, . New Haven, and ‘the Bureau were esddscd that Miss
EEMTLEY left Grand Coteau, Louisiana, on May 21; 1954, en -
:route to Kadison, Cong., where she can be reached in carzof
. GEQORGE PERICT, Route 1, Madilscn, Conn. Hiss FLNTLEY

tated that Mra. ’r‘EP'F T reaides on Lc»cr-* Lene end has &
‘telephone but sh2 did nst recall the number. LENTLLY stated
she- expected to take about 8 weck to drive tnrourch and she
. would probably coutact the New York Office 2n prout: €5 Conn,
“BENTLEY advised ghe will be in Madison for only & short time
- and plans to go to Columbia Univerality in Nev Yori to sea _
about meking contacta to attend surmer schcol there to work
on heyr Doctor's degree,

% '; ““'Z‘fi.
Incomuch a8 ERNTLRY is sow 1n Mad*aﬂ, comn,, tie " “i
follptfing pertinent sc,x"ﬂl ara fursiohisd Soovow Hoven wigh, S

ths’ requast that TENILTY be interviewed in Seccrdgace With ff’«éﬁii
reau instructlons: N R
EvER

Al Bulet to WIC 5-17-5A O o
ﬂ,” KFO let to Bureau 5-26-54 % r”i"t‘-f‘::,

‘!‘I"“'!‘

I S eport of SA LYMAN G. HAILEY, A-1k-s, V"snlngmg,
R > ptiotod of subject, GSCAR SYDNNY CUX

Y Copies of this latter have been desisnated fer the s
.Bsu-bau and tie cfficens iIndicated in view of the fact that ?tbq;ip"-"‘:*‘;
Jey have ocoasisn to interview IRETLEY, Bul % e LR
4~ REGISTERED L ——
ce ‘Aac"ﬁ'fngtan(?ield 100-25200) {pEG)  [Tewen. o N AT
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Oﬂice Memoyandum « viteD STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : SAC, MY ‘ . patE:  6/17/5L
PkOM{, :  IRSTER O. GALLAHER (13L-182)

- SUBJBCT: BIIZABETH T. BENTLEY
CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE

on 6/17/5L, ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY telephonically contacted the
-writer. She advised that she was in NYC for the day having come dowm from
her home in Madison, Connecticut for the purpose of obtaining information
., concerning courses she plans to take at Columbia University this summor,.
. Throughout the convarsation Miss BINTLEY seemed to be in good spirits and
_-pleasant in her manner.

During the conversation various items pertaining to her future
plans were discussed with her. ©She advised that she plans to take several
courses during the summer school session of Columbia University working
towards her Ph.D degree and plans to return to her teaching position at the
College of the Sacred Heart at Grand Coteau, Louisiana at the beginning of
.the fall term. She advised that it is her present plan to commute daily
-* -from Madison, Conn. to Columbia University.

I

Miss BENTLEY said she has not sold her house in Madison, Conn.
but still has it rented. At present she does not plan to sell it but will
continue renting it.

She advised-that she has received a letter from AUSA OVEN, SDNY
which advised her that the USA's office is planning to bring the perjury case
on RAISSA and EARL BRONDER to trial in the 'mear future" and that it was

" contemplated she would be subpocnaed as a witness in the case, in which event
7. she would be paid the usual witness fees and traveling expenses. She said

" this presents something aof a problem to her inasmuch as it is necessary for her
to stick to her duties as an instructor at the College of the Sacred Heart if
she expects to hold this jobe Further, if the trial is held prior to the
beginning of the school year, it will elther interfere with her studies at
Columbia or cut into the brief period of vacation which she will have following

' . the summer term at Columbia and the resumption of her duties at the college.

The writer advised her that vhile he was not acquainted with Mr.
OWEN, :it was felt that if she discussed the matter with him and outlined her
problems with regard to this matter, that perhaps sone reasonable solution could
he worked out which would cause her a minimum of inconvenience. She said she
would call Mr. OWEN immediately and endeavor to arrange a meeting with him to
discuss this problem as suggested.

¥With regard to the attempts to secure a deposition from her in
Louisiana in the libel suit of WILLIAM HENRY TAYIOR v, Washington News, Uiss

34180 _
10G:EG SEARCHD... macxzo.{ .......
SERIALIZED .. /MnLeo ...... L

JUND1 1054
FBI - NIW YORK

s




. MEMO ;ﬁ
NY 131»-182

[ et

BENTIEY said she felt this was e "{ishing expedition” on the part of TAYL(R to
ascertain what information sic had given to the FBI and that the libel suit
. was in itself an attempt by TAYLOR to delay his dismissal frem the UNe She
. said the attempt to secure a deposition was represented to her as a joint
.~ effort on the part of the Washington News and TAYLOR to secure her testimony.
' 'Hovrever, she said she later learncd that this was not actually the case and
really an attempt on the part of TAYLOR to obtain information which she has
B f‘*i‘urnished to this Bureaus While enroute to Connecticut from Loulsiana recently
- 'she stopped in Washington where she accompanied her lawyer and the attorney
. for the Washington News to a conference with TAYIOR's lawyer. She now beliesves
that the mattor is settled although it is still in a pending status.

Subsequently on the same date, Miss BENTICY contacted the writer
" from the U. S. Court House. She said she had just conferred with Mr, OWEN
regarding the BROWDER matter amd appeared to be satisfied with the results,
although she had little to say regandinv this conference. :
. She acoompa.nied the vrr:.'oer to lu.nch, during which she was shown
photograp‘:s of Dr. ERNST KADISCH and ALEXZT VASILIEVITCH CFRIOV as possible
suspecis i‘or the Un}fnown Sub:ject Bill, was., with negative results.

During the general conversation that followed Miss BENTLEY

- '~~“> appeared to be in good spirits, friendly, and in a better state of mental
“health than she exhiblted on most of thc occasions when she has boen contacted
’by the writer in the past. '
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OFFICE MiMOR.ANDUM . United Statd’s Government ~

-

04 su, NY DATE : o
FROi: Q Co.&m/.\ 1/;/ /o
SUBQLCT‘F/;&’ZCX/{ 527'72/

(XY file 3B~ /37—- S P2
(Bufile 100~

Rebueirtel to NY 1/28/55 entitled "HARVIY :ATUSCH,
FORMER SECURITY 1uFOMALTY (WY 100-9401L-Sub 4-1).

2)
HARVEY HATUSOW, Pormerm wroze (B
services Here utlllzcd on behalf ol the Bureau during the

approximate periocd Jan. 1950 to Dec. 1950, was discontinued
effective 12/26/50, Thils irforment is how to be characterized

in every instence as of mmwbwﬂ uNngu.thlfy

Pursuant to Bureau instructions in reairtel, it
has been noted on the av.ropriate serigls in this file thset
infor: atlon from MATUSCW is not to be disseminated to outside
agenc:es unless the informa tion has been corrochborated by
other relisble sources, in which event the information furnished
b¥ ¥ATUSOW should be ldenu;fled as comlng Jrom an informant
o wnierenmasiiabiriy . IG/owN  uNRelia oLH-Y

In connection with dissemination of infariation
furniszhed b{ this informant, a review of instant file disclosed
that the following communicétions to the Bureau, other offices,

or outside agencies, contained informstion attributed to him:

cf WM W.W/P‘o

For record purnoses.
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OFFICE MEMORANDUM N Urtited States Government

TOQ: SAC, ¥Y DATE: 2/5 /5‘
D, /Y,

FROU. /é /7L [\

sus¥cT: E/j de '74)/ Do f/}/
o &

(XY file 100- PPOGR<
(Bufile 100-

Rebuairtel to WY 1/28/55 entitled "m-?v iY ATUSOW,
FORMER SECURITY 1iFORALTY (KY 100-9401L-Sub A-1)

HARVEY HATUSOW, Former_ whose (bx23
services ere utlllacd on behalf of the sSursau auring the

approXimate period Jan. 19)0 to Dec. 1950, was alscontlnued
effective 12/56/)0. This informant 15 now to _be characterized,

in every instance as of un*mown.areMv.l__QdooQ ONRC ML&

Pursuant to Bureau instructions in reairtel, it

has been noted on the ap ropriste serials in this file that
inforsation from MATUSON is not to be disseminated to outside
agencies unless the information has been corroboratzad by

other reliable sources, in which event the information furnished
by MATUSOW should be identified as comipg from an informant

of whkrownsTeldabllity. ANe Al mw-guqb; ¥
In connection with dissemination of inforation

furnished b*{ this informant, a review of mstant file disclosed
that the following communications to the Buresau, other offices,

or outside agmencies, contained information attribuated to ham:,

S Hiver

3

FPor rccord purnoses.
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OFFICE MEMORANDUM - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

8- SAC, NY DATE 2.5-55

FROM: SA GENE R. RALPH (NY file 100~ pgos2)-
(Bufile 100~
SUBJECT: ¥LIZABETE BENTLEY
™ -0

Rebuairtel to NY 1/28/55 entitled "HARVEY MATUSOW,
FORMER SECURITY INFORMANT" (NY 100~9401l-Sub A-l).)(,D

HARVEY MATUSOW, Former Jg%se services
were utilized on behslf of the Buresu during the approximate -
period Jan. 1950 to Dec, 1950, was discontinued effective
12/26/50. This informent is now tn be characterized in
every instence &s of known unreliability,

Pursueht to Bureau instructions in reairtel, it has
been noted on the seppropriete serials in this file that in-
formetion from MATUSOW ies not to be disseminated to outside
sgencies unless the informstion has been corroborated by
other relliable sources, in which event the information furnished
by MATUSOW should be identifled as coming from an informant
of known unreliebility.

" In connectlion with dlissemination of informetion furn-
ished by this informei, & review of instant file disclosed
thet the followlng communicsations to 0. from the Buresu, other
offices, or outside sgencies, contained informetion atributed
to him:

All references indicated on attached indices search elip dated 2=3-55
reviewsd. The only imfs, reference reflecting info. furnished by MATUSOW
is on page 4 of the indices searck slip, mamely 100-17808-747 which was prepared
on a soparat8 write up to that file, Other references negative,

P8
-"”?' Index cards revealed thres separate case filea for sudject, namely
" 65=14603; 124-182; and 100-98062. Separate memos prepared for each of the
files mentioned, with refersnce to info. furnished by MATUSOW.

For record purposes, A
B2 A-ST

1-NY 100-9401L-Sub A ' g
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;.- Lettsr to United Stetea Attornmey, Bouthern Distriect of New York

Y

Bentley., Watts advised thst when Mptusow came dback from
this trip he hed & new set of golf clubs which looksd very
exponsive. He atatad that Matusow told him that he had
taken Mras., Bentley out of the country bacsuss she had
... _Qonated a large sum of money to the cempaign of Senator
&t - Butler in Merylsnd end that 8 Congressional Committee was
~Fed - investigating that slection and Mrs, Bentley wes afraid
" . that she would be subpoensed, Watts advised thet he never -
“TRE Y - stated who had alked him to go to the Virgin Iaslands with
i Mrs. Bentley,

Watts advised thaet shortly sfter he returned
from this trip Metusow moved from 1Ll West Tenth Strest,
~ New York, New York, to an apertment belleved in the
. 'vieinity of Paxk Avenue and 7lat Straet, New York, New York,
# . - _vatts sdvised that he had never besn in the apartment but
2 . from the way Matusow hed described {t, it must have been a
Foiq- T Y very luxurious spartment, Watts sdvised that he did not
" 22" - know whers Matusow would have obteined the money te pay for
o such en apartment but assumed that he probably obteined it
from Mrs., Bentley.

ugiﬁ;,w~.;‘A R Sincerely yours,

JAMES J. KELLY
Speclal Agent 4in Charge
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' mronx. NEW YOnK S
LR : . BUREAD mam

97 UN3UBS, FARVEY MATUSOW, BUBORTATION OF PERJURY, PERJURY, OJ,
ELIZABETH BENTLEY 1N TELEPHONT CALL TO YYO XWXX FEERUARY TWENTY
~ FOUR ADVISED THAT REGORDS IN MER POSSESSION LAPAYET?RE, LA,
“i07 INDLCATE BER WAS IN NYC FROM A’PROXIMATELY NINE TWINTY OBT. PIFTY
;,w WO 70 m POUR PIPTY. WO, -m | :COLLECTION OF wncm.on DATE
% SQMETIME DURING PHIS PERIOD WITH MATUSON AND MRS, J. B MATTEENS,
" BJT CANNOT RECALL HAVING MAD LUNGHEON OR DIVNER WITH ¥ ATUSOW
> .*f-\;.'amm AY0 HAS KNOWLEDOD TEAT IURING BENTLIY'S STAY IN THS
j:% A maarmmr SHE USUALLY RESICZD AT PRINCE GEOROE HOTEL AND 2180
mmmo TEIS APPROXIMATELY PERIOD OF TIME BN WAS RLCEIVING
TREATHENT PROM DR, BANUEL GROOPMAN, WYC. CHECK WILL I KADE
| WITH ROTEL AD DR, 'GROOPNAN TO PRTCRMINE IF LXACT DATES HTR

e raz:smca_ NYC OAX BE DETERKINED THROUGH THESE SOURCES.

~- 7., . .0

,,',;-.U .

EELLY
¢
. .} . 4 - ’g >’ : ,..‘.&!
JTHsS $m(§7) O | R R
100.2 m ,\J‘ R \‘(:
6 (ELIZABETH BENTLEY) '~ o s *f ;
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Oﬁic‘e Memmmdum e UNITED STATES GOVERNM

™ . SAG, NY bate: 2/25/58 WL G L

—5aC.3

.Pnou" SA LESTER O. GALLAHER (134-182) Tt _:.;

SUBJECT: ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY 7‘4-,4 =8

CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE Tl

¢

At 6:35 p.m. on 2/24/55, ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY called . .10

the writer's home from her residence, belleved to be in ~w&<f;i

Lafayette, Loulsiana. She was advised at that time that the e T

writer was not home and she said she would call again in approxi= wun
mately an hour,

____,SL 4
—-SEC. 16

At 8:15 p.m. she again called the writer at home and ———
stated she 1is considerably worried about the allegations made by
HARVEY MATUSOW concerning her. She stated she had been contacted
by the press on several occasions and that thls too was causing
her considerable concern. She advised that she wanted to know
if the NYO has a record of her whereabouts on 10/3/52, this
being the date on which MATUSOW claims to have had dinner with

s her. She said she believed from various bills and records which

... she maintains that she had stayed in NYC from 9/21/52 (on which
. date she was brought from her home in Madison, Conn. by SA FRANCIS
ZANGLE and the writer) until about the afternoon of 10/4/52, when
she believes she returned to Conn. for a hearing in connection
with a hit and run charge which had been made against her,

She bases the reason for her belief that she returned

to Connecticut on 10/4/52 upon a bill from her attorney, THOMAS
DODD, for legal services rendered on that date.

During the course of the conversation she was asked
if she had ever had dinner alone with MATUSOW, and she replied
that she positively has no recollection of ever being alone with
MATUSOW, although she had seen him at several parties attended
by herself and other anti-Communists at which parties quite a
number of other people were present. She stated she never had
any serious discussion with MATUSOW to the best of her recollection.

During this conversation Miss BENTLEY seemed to be
quite upset and somewhat inclined to magnify her troubles. She
sald she was afraid this might Jeopardize her Job at the College
. of the Sacred Heart, Grand Coteau, La., in which she 1s guite

contented. She stated several times that if information furnished

1 - 100-94014 (HARVEY MATUSOW) /3 ’(, /ga,.—
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to the Bureau by her was discredited, that this would cause the '
Bureau considerable difficulty as well as hercself. She expressed ol
considerable admiration for the Director and stated she did not .
- want there to be any difficulties concerning this matter. »

o She was advised by the writer that after .consultation
" with supervisory personnel of the NYO and at the Bureau it would
be determined whether or not she could be furnished with infor- Lo
mation concerning her whereabouts on 10/3/52. ‘ ol

In this connection she stated that undoubtedly the
records of the Prince George Hotel, at which she was staying
during the time she was in New York, and the records of Dr.

%~ SAMUEL GROOPMAN, her personal physiclan, would show whether
-+ or not she was in New York on 10/3/52.

r
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SAC, New York
J  JOBN B, MBADE, SA (100-94014)

UNSUBS §

BARVEY MATUSOW

SUBORNATIOR OF PERJURY;
PERJURY3 OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

on 2/24/55, Mr. V.E. RIVES, Executive Asslatent Menager
of the Prince George Hotel, 28th Street and Madison Avenus, New
York City, advised that all past registration cards were maintained
dn the auditor's room, which would not be opened until 9:00 am on
2/25/55. At that time, he advised, either himsslf or Mr, GRECCO,
the Auditor, would be happy to help any agent regarding this
matter,

2/25/55

On 2/25/55, the registration cards f{or the year 1952
were examined by SA JOHKN B. MEALE, and it was ascertainsd there
wore two old registration cards for ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY, The
firat card, dbearing number 23263, signed by ELIZABETH T, EBENTLEY

- of Madison, Conn., indicated this individual arrived at the hotel
~on 3/6/52, at 6100 pm, and deperted on 3/8/52, at 158 pm,

During
this period she occupied Room 913. The following schedule of . )
arrivels and departures for Miss BENTLEY was indicated on the 'bask
of thalgard: . '

. 4//;rrivéd' Departed Room Rate Number of Guests Clerk_ Reaervétions

B '\.

.. 320 3-21 634 $5.50 1 N 000X . -
L 4=13 425 1229  5.00 1 A 000X . A
4e19  4-20 1213 5,00 1 P leﬁ“
28  4-28 1113  5.00 1 P ooox
L-29 l4=30 1112 5.06 1 Jn 000X *. |
5-1° 52 1115 5.00 1 P | \
5.} 5.1, 1109 5,00 1 A X 3

wJ'aIV:-Supervisor Jemes G, Neagle
1 « Supsrvisor VWerren T. Marcheasault

(1) - (ELIZABETH BENTLEY)(Confidential Source)

1 - ASAC Donald E, Moore

[scarcrzo....... wmoexen
(Espiopsge - R)(134-182) SERIALIZED...... MFiLED,
JBMIETM FEB 251935

(5) | TP YO




" MEMo. 2/25/55
NY 100-94014 '
Arrived Departed Room Rate Number of Guests Clerk Reservations
5-21 5=-23 812 $4.75 1 ™ 00X
6-12 6-13 1106 5,00 1 A X
5-29  S-30 111 5,00 1 A X
I 909 .75 2 0R 00

The seoond card signed by ELIZAELTH 'Ts EENTLEY of
Madison, Conn. under registration number 2147 indicates she
© arrived at the hotel on 7/9/52, at 8:41 pm, end departed the
. hotel on 7/10/52, at 12:01 pm. At this time she occupied Room
1107. The following scheduls of arrivals and departures by this
person was indicated on the back of card number two!

19-10 - 9-11 1207 $5.00 1 Ly 00X
9-21 " 9-27 6oy " " A
'9=30 10-6 koo " " Ji 00
- 10-10  10-12 hogs " . LMC
1-15 11-17 1127 ° " "
12-3 12-5 607 " " PJR 00X
12-8 12-9 515 " " MC .

The registration cards for the year 1953 wore
oxumined by SA JOHN B. MEADE, and no cards were located for
Miss BENTLEY during the yesr 1953.
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Y 200-9401 - ot ™ 4 2/25/s5

! RIvES explained that the hotel's accounting
system is such that in the case of a regular customer
numerous cards are not maintained each time the customer
registers; instead, on the back of a certain number of cards
the numerous arrival and departure dates of regular guests
. are indicated and the individusl registration cards are
- destroyed, It was explained that all of the dates listed on
the back of the above two cards pertain to the year 1952. /
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. BURZAU
L NEW ORLEANS, . o URGENT

_IYSUBS; HARVEY MATUSOW, smsommncw OF PERJURY, PERJURY, 0J,

‘,_LLEWEL!N mfrrs. THIRD, WAS mmvmmn THIS DATE, WATTS sm'rsu I
. THAT'RE’ REGALLS THAT ONE DAY m THE EARLY FALL OF NINETEEN- T
FIFTYTWO MATUSOW TOLD HIM THAT HE HAD THAT DAY MET ELIZABETH
,, - BENTLEY AND TRAT HE HAD A DATE FOR THAT EVENING WITH HER FOR
= “"""coc'mmr}é AND DINNER. WATTS STATED THAT HE CAMXOT RECALL THE
DAY BUT BELIEVES 17 WAS o A FRIDAY AND COULD POSSIBLY HAVE -
'BEEN 0CT, TWO NINETEEN mewo AS MATUSOW HAS STATED, WATTS
| STATED THAT LATER THAT EVENING MATUSOW AND ELIZABETH BENTLEY
%, * ... CAME TOGETHER TO THE nocmmsmv RESTAURANT, SEVENTYEIGHT WEST
- ELEVENTH STREET, NYC, WATTS. 'STATED THAT HE RECALLS THAT BENTLEY

"AND MATUSOW ARRIVED AT THE RESTAURANT AT APPROXIMATELY NINE PM
AND STAYED IN TAE RESTAURANT FOR APFROXIMATELY ONE TO TWO HOURS.
WATTS STATED THAT HE DOES NOT RECALL EITHER BEZNTLTY OR MATUSOW

| BAVING DINNER AT THE RESTAURANT, HE STATED THAT THE RESTAURANT
EAS TWO ENTRANCES AND THAT MATUSOW AND BENTLEY FAD ENTERED THE
BAR ENTRANCE AND HAD TAKEN A SMALL TABLE IN THE BAR SECTION OF
THE RESTAURANT, WATTS STATED THAT DIRECTLY AFTER MATUSOW AND
BENTLEY ENTERED, MATUSOW BECKONED FOR WATTS TO JOIN THEM, .WHICH

Q’ gxgﬁ.&lg%“ﬂazhoong W

1 « SUPERVISOR W, T. MARCHESSAULT
1. SUPER)?ISOR J. T. NEAGLE . .

TAP BAR (#7= .
NY 100-91;014 -

/3¥-/83- b

i
r
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i HE DID. ME SAID HE HAD AN ACQUAINTANGE WITH HIM BUT HF CANNOT
5h;fi*;§EcALL HER NAME, WATTS SAID EE REMAINED AT THE TABLE WITH

©" MATUSOW AND BEWTLEY FOR THE REST OF THE TIME THEY WERE IN THE
RESTAURANT. WATTS SAID THAT HE DOES NOT RECALL THAT MATUSOW
INTRODUCED HIX BUT THAT FE FIMSELF INTRODUCED RIMSSLF TO MISS
'*lgigsgwnzx._ HE SAID HE RECOGNIZED HER FROM PICTURES IN NEWSPAPERS.

"'MHERE IS'NO GUESTION IN HIS MIND THAT THE INDLVIDUAL WAS

" ELIZABETH BENTLEY, WATTS STATED THAT AT KO TIME DURING THE
EVENING DID MISS BENTLEY SHOW ANY EVIDENCE OF TEARS OR

iktmwnﬁsszon.. YHERE WAS NO stcussxon OF FALSE TESTIMONY BY

*,'MISS BENTLEY THAT WATTS cax RECALL. HE STATED THAT HE DOES

RECALL THAT HE AND MISS EENTLEY HAD A DISCUSSION ABOUT THE

UNCOMMON NAMES OF.MIDWEST TOWNS. HE STATED THAT HE RESCALLS

(THAT HE HAD THE DMPRESSIN THAT MISS BENTLEY VAS EITHER WORKING IN
Q;¥;j7'on HAD COME FROM THE MIDWEST. HB STATED THAT HE RECALLS ONE'
*f{?”‘Tomn IN PARTICULAR WHICH THEX DISCUSSED WAS CUOTE DIAGONAL,

% I0WA UNCUOTE. WATTS SAID THAT EE RECALLS THAT THE ONLY PERSON
" WHO CAME TO THE TABLE THAT EVENING WAS A FRIEND OF HIS, EARL

HENRY, WHO WAS ALSO ACGUAINTED WITH MATUSOW. WATTS STATED

.. THAT HE DOES NOT RECALL ALL THE CONVERSATION WHICH TOOK PLACE
’ THAT EVENING BUT HE DOES REMEMEER THAT HE AND BENRY ATTEMPTED

T0 GET MISS BENTLEY TO DISCUSS HER C? ACTIVITIES BUT THAT THEY
_HAD A VERY DIFFICULT TIME BECAUSE MATUSOW WAS CONTINUOUSLY

¥ - ) ‘
iy e T e . . .

PELIR N - Yt . L . P 1.
o -y , . . . !
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»

NS

. INTERRUPTING TO TELL ABOUT HIS. WATTS STATED THAT MISS BENTLEY

IMPRESSED HIM AS A CHARMING WOMAN WITH A GOOD SENSE OF HUMCR.
NEW ORLEANS IS REGUESTED TO INTERVIEW BENTLEY RE HER RECOLLECTICN

. OF THIS OCCASIONs NY WILL LOCATE AND INTERVIEW EARL HENRY,

| BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED,

KELLY
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L o ¥EW YORK, HY, 3/1/53 .
L - - | BUREAU....URGENT
BARVEY MATUSOW, SUBORNATION OF PERJURY, FERJURY, 0J. REBUTEL

TO NEWARK AND NY, FEBRUARY TWENTYEIGHT, LAST. V.E. RIVES,

PRINCE GFORGE HOTEL, ADVISED ROTEL PHONE RECORDS MAINTAINED
FOR ONE YEAR PERIOD ONLY. RIVES STATED ALL RECORDS OF PHONE
_af'-'f‘_:':,"fr A,OALLS ON OCTOBER THREE, FIFTYIWO HAVE BEZN DESTROYED.

/ KELLY
o e (o 2ty
171 « ASAC D, E, MOBRE = '

v "1 = 'SUP'Y. W, T, MARCEESSAULT
-1 = SUP'V, J. T. NEAGLE

7 IBM1GCP (#7-6)
100-9401Y
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p ,10049h01h L ' New York 7, Mew York

-

Mereb 1, 1955

: tﬂonorablo J. Edvard Lumberd

o United States Attorney .
L. 'Southern Distrist of New York .

w57 -Unlted States Court House
Poley Squere

- Hew York 7, New York

, . : ARcz Hapyoy Ketusow
";iﬂh‘fly doar ar. Lnnbarda- | o_:1'. Lo N S

o NIy . L10v011y1 ¥atts, . IIl. was interviewed on Mereh 1,
6 S 1955 by Special Agents Bdward W, Buckley and Thomas A.
Lo Powvers, Watts steted thet he recells thsat one dsy in the

: early fall of 1952 Kstusow told him thet he had thet day

. ‘met £lisabeth Befutlev snd thet ho hed e dste for thet

© .evening with her for cocktslls end dinner. watts atated
~ that he ecennot recall the exect 43y but believea it was
‘¥ ‘on @ Friday eand could posaibly have been October 2, 1952,

«2:: Hatuaow huc oc:tod. ‘ .

' Huttz advised thah he wes 1n the Roch&snbesu
Rentaurant, ‘78 west 1lth ttreet, New Yori, New Yorik, that
R same night and he odserved that Harvey Metusow £nd kKiss
. me . Bentley entered tne restasurant et epproxirately nine
C7.. o'clock, He steted thsat thay rexaeincd in the restaurent

“  for a pericd of between one to two hours. BHo &dvised that
the restsurent hes two entrances and thet ketusow snd Kiss
Bentley hsd enterad the har entrence end hed teken @
small tsble in the bsar section of the resatsurant,

- NY 134-182 (P & C)

- ASAC D. E., MOORE
;"‘ 1l - Supervisor W. T. MARCHESSAULT
el 1 - Suparvisor J. T. KEAGLE

?AP:BAR
S
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Letter to United Btates Attorney, Southern District of Now York

At ‘ Watts stated thet directly sfter Metusow and
- Bentley entered, Metusow beeckoned for Watte to Join them,
which he di1d, Watts sdvised that he had sn scqusintence
with him but thet he cannot recsll her neme., Hatts said
< thet he remeined et the teble with Matusow end Bentley
wi.-7 for the rest of the time that they were in the restsurant,
- He sald that he does not recsll that either Bentley or
-7 Metusow had dinner st the restaurent. He stated that to
.a,tho host of .hds recollection they had & couple of drinks.

et Hattn said thst he does not recsll that Metusow
i introduced him but that hs himself introduced himself to
ol " Miss Bentley. UHe seid he hed recognired her from platures
"W in newspapers snd thers wss no questlon ir his mind that
o et the individual was Eligsbeth Bentley. He stated thet at

.77 no time during the evening did Miss Bentley show any
. - evidence of teers or belng depressed, Neither does he
-~ - Te6all that there wes eny discussion concerning false

" teatimony having been given by Miss Bentley, He recalls

s that he and Miss Bentley had & discussion concerning

D certein Midwest towna thst hed uncommon nemes, he steted
that-he recells one town in particuler which they discusscd
was “Diagonal, Iowa,"

L - . ¥Wetts seid that he recells that the only person
_ other thsn himself and his sequaintence who came to the

irc i -° table thet evening was snother friend of his, Earl Henry,

SR who, gsccording to Wetts, nlao wes acqQquainted with Hatusow, )

< Watts stated thet hs does not recsll all of the conversation

"’y - whieh took plsce that evening but he does remsmber that he

W snd Henry, for thelr own information, sttempted to get

“.7:  Misa Bentley to discuss her Comnmunist Farty activitles but

. they hed & very @ifficult time because Matusow wss
continnally interrupting them to tell ebout his own
activities. Wetits made the atstenmsnt that Miss Centley
impressed him ss e cherming woman with ® good sense of

N  humor,

[
a e s

e Wetts elso steted thet in esrly Jsnusry 1953
o Matusow told him thsat he wers going to teke & trip to the
2 Virgin Islends to act as & bodyguerd for Krs. Arvilla
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March 2, 1956

NBonoradle J, Edward Lumbard -
" taited States Attorney P
- Bouthern Distrist of Kew !ovk :
.. Ue ‘Se Court House o
Poley 8quare ‘ f
- New York 7, New York

. Rei ‘Hervey Matusow

P

Ap.

Enrl Henry, 56 weat 1lth &treet, Wew York City,

'ﬂao lntorvleuad on March 2, - 1955 by Special fgont Thomas A

PWQI‘I .

Honry stated thet he met Matusow in the 8pring

or 1952 at & political rally in New York City. He stated

thet he later saw Matusow off snd on but only in a soclal

. .¥ay. . . He stated that he 4id not helieve that he was ever alone - -

with Matusow and that Matusow had never reslly confided in
him, Henry statad that he had no information conoernlng the

" . book written by Matusow entitled, "False %Witness.™ Nolther

h‘d ho ever heard Matusow atato that he head teatifled falsely.
R ‘ Henry stated that he recalls seseing Matusow and

e ladm later identifiecd as Eligabeth Bentley, in tho Rochambeau
Restaurens, 78 West llth Street, New York City, on one occasion.
Honry mtsted that he could not fix-the date otiier than to

say thet it was some time after he haed originelly met Matuszow,

{1k NY 134-1282 (P & ¢)

- ASAC D, E. MOORE
1l - Supervisor W, T. MARCHESSAULT

- 1, = Supervisor J, T. NEAGLE

{:”_Tk?:V£c:'
(7)



~1¢;;Llcttcr to United States Attorney
¥ 7 8cuthern Distriot of New York

Eenrj stated thet lo recalls going to the Rochambeau Eestsurent
one evening. st approximately 9100 to 9:430 PM and upon

. - entering, ohaserved Harvey Matusow, Lou Yertts and & woman
-~ . sltting at a table in the bar section of the restaurart,
+ i .. Henry eteted that as roar as he osn recsll, there were only
= .. three 8t the table, He stated that he was invited by either
. Matusow or Watts to join them and he 4ld.

He reeells that when Matusow introduced him te
the ledy, he used & fictitious neme for hay, but that almost
immediately Matupow corrected himsgelf and introduced the ledy

" as Elizebeth Bentley, He stzated that he racells that Matuscw
_appeared to get plessure from having played this joke upon -

~;« ‘Rime Henry stated that he has no reason to believs that thias

.0 indivi@ual was not Flisabeth BRentley, - S ‘ -

Sl Benry steted that he remained at the tsable for
approximately 15 minutes to half an hour, at which time he
left. the restaurent, He stated that he does not reesll thet
Mise Bentley wae in tesrs or that she appeared to be depressed,

. He' ntated that the only thing he ecould reecall concerning the

conversation while he was at the table wss that Miss Bentley

"'ﬁg.cid not have & chance to say very much beosuse Metusow menopcs

l;zod the oconvearsation.

Henry steted that he recells secing Matusow at e
party in Lou Wetts' apsrtment at 141 West 10th Street, on en
unknown date, whica he believed was in 195, He stated that
he recalled that Matusow announcad that he wes now known ss
Harvey Mershall and that he was through with Communism,
MeCsrthy, the Jenner Committes, and othier similer things,
Henry steted that Matusow 8128 not giva any resson for this
ehenge, Henry advised tuet thie was all the information he
eould recall econcerning Matusow,

Sincerely yours,

. JAMES J, KELLY
Special Agent in Charge
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N BUREAU, NiW ORLEANS.......URQENT
L UNSUBS, HARVEY MATUSOW; SUBORNATION OP PERJURY; PERJURY; 0J.
i ¥ . RARL NEWRY, PIPTY SIX W, ELEVERTE ST., NIC, INTERVIEWED THXS
;iﬁl 'ggff;_ DATE, . EENRY sram;é-:nAT HE MET MATUSOW IN SPRING OP NINEPERN
i,“gx-#ﬁf"’ FIPTY TNO AT A POLITICAL RALLY IN NYC. HENRY STATRD KT SAW
. © WATUSOW OFF AND ON APTZR THAT TIME BUF ONLY: IN A SOCIAL WAY.
- |
|

- BE S3TATED THAT HE HAD NO INFORMATION CORCERNING THE BCCK,
"QUOTE PALSE UITNESS END OF QHOTE AND THAT MATUSCW HAD REVER

e 'INDICATED 70 BIM THAT HE EAD EVER T@STIPIED FALSELY, HENRY
B STATED THAT EE RECALLS SEEING MATUSOW AND AN INDIVIDUAL INTRODUCED
T0 EIM AS ELIZABETH BENTLEY IN THE ROCHAMBEAU RESTAURANT ON
5 OME OCCASION, HE STATED BE:CQULQ NOT FIX THE DATE, OTHER THAN ..~
SEM 0 1P WAS SOME TIME APTER HE FAD ORIGINALLY MET MATUSOW, HE' -~
STATED THA? EE RECALLS THAT 'ON THIS OCCASION HE WENT T0 THE -
e (%f Ny 134-182 (PaC)
¢ 1 = ASAC D, E. MOORE '
- 1l « Supervisor ¥W. 7. HAROHESSAULT
1 - Supervisor J. T. NEAGLE

TAP:VAC (#7)

2777 NY 100-9401Y
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- PAGE THREE
.. THE CONVERSATION, HERY STATED THAT EE RECALLS SEEING
ﬁgaﬁr-  MATUSOW OR Ax URKNOWN DATE IN NINETEEN FIPTY FOUR, AT WHICK

Y TIHE MATUSOH STATED THAT HE WAS THROUGH WITH COHMUNISH,

HC CARTEY AED THE JENHER COMHITTEE, ETC. HENHY STATED THAT

MATUSOW DID HOT GIVE ANY REASON FOR THIS ACTION.
b e T0 NEW ORLEANS FOR INFO.

-
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Director, FEI (100-375988) 3/e4/55
-3 SAC, New York (100-94014)
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URKN O4N SUBJHCTS; HARVEY MARSHAL MATUSOW
IR SUBORHATION OF FERJURY; PERJURY;
. .. OBSTRUCTION OF JUBTICE
o Robuht. 3/15/55. R
Pt ante effice has cnretully ravieuod 211 of the

ff"iﬁvosti getion conducted concerning the BENTLEY phass of this

. " matter and the followlng is beirng set forth for the Bureasu's
L. conlidorationz

AEN An analynia of MATUSOW'S testimony concerning ELIZAEE'I‘B
B&’.!’LK! before the Senate Internal Security Sub~Committee, .~ . ..
% 2/21,22/55, reflects thet HATUSOW testified "Niws Bontloy. 1.7
: ~.bolian. ﬁeve false testimony.® He also testified that . E ]
in substance™ had told 'him that she had lied.’ Purther.
. the transcript of the testimony on that date, reflects that
S EATDSOM egain teatified to information furnished by ERNTLEY
"'in subgtance™ indicsting thst hs could not dlraetlz guots
BIZH'I'LEY but could tell uhnt she aaid "in substance.

> A

)
"A-"A—-‘...’ . V‘

It 13 to bo fuz-thar nocad tha!: during MATUSC# 1S

-7» & t'o;timony concerning his dinnoy engagemsnt with BERTLEY st

“the Rochambesu Restaurent, "4 number of my friends came in
dnring the courase of the conversation, at which time Mlas:
- Bentley stopped erying, and we went on to other matters;
;."f_ lnd when they had left the table mhe went beck to cryirg.®

: I,t will be recnlled that LLEVELLYE ATS, DORIS
- MIBBARD and EARL HENRY heve been identified as the persons
-~ Wwho appeared for & portion of the time st the tadble with
. MATUSOW snd BESTLEY st the Rochembosu Resteurent. All three of
‘these individugls hewe been thoroughly interviewed councerning
_their reeollection of this incldent. All thrce individuala

_j.,--havo no resollestion of any statements by BEXTIEY indicsting

'x'Pgl.- SUPERVISOR W. T. MARCHESSAULT 1 - SUPKRVISOR J. T. ﬁEAG'"
X m:&m%x

tind 1ntomation to testify about.
BEARCHED . ...
4EFNMS""D ot 2R

that she hed lfed 1in glving testimony or that erh d?ﬂﬂéé

: -...RE‘GI 8‘[’& RED MAIL

fi,';'u ‘;(," "'“.i. . : i BN
%}- RY- (131,.162) (ELIZASETH E.F.:—:TLE!) -------------
- ASAC D. E. MOORE T T
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In view of current Bureau instructions, no effort
is being made by thisoffice to obtein signed statements
from the above individuals inssmuch as any prosecutive

170, sotlon against MATUSOW concerning this incident would take

yrh '_--plac. in the District of Columbia,

".In acoordance with instructions set out in . - ...

k-"i;f,l"‘.“‘.': robulot ngm GARRITY, President, and THOMAS O'CONOR

SLOANE, III, Editor, Devin-Adadr Publishing Company, 23
East 26th Street, NYC, were interviewed on 3/17/55.

My. GARRITY, upon hearing that the topic in question waa
HARVEY MATUSOW, immediately stated that he had recently

¥ ~received an inquiry from ELIZABETH BENTLEY in which she . -

" -apked 1f anyone Rtithet firm o¢ould recall her meeting with ..

- BARVEY MATUSOW 4in the company ,offices on 10/3/52. GARRITY - S
.8ald that he had informed Miss BENTLEY he could not personally -
.recall such a meeting and added he also asked the other staff

membera of the company if they could recsll such a meeting.
He stated that the other staff members advised him that they
could not recall this meeting but neither could they deny that

o nuch 8 meeting could have taken place.

. GARRITY explained that during October, 1952

Cim ”?lfBENTLE! resided at the Prince George Hotel located acroas ;

‘~T'“é “the street from the offices of the Devin-Adair Publishing

Company. (It is to be noted that this 1s in agreement with
MATUSOW'S teatimony of 2/22/55). GARRITY stated that it was
not unusual to see BENTLEY in the company offices three or
four times a week, He further stated that during that perilod
of time BENTLEY was frequently distraught and despondent and
wonld often come to the Devin-Adair offlices during her

"blue®™ periods. Mr. GARRITY stated that Miss BENTLEY had been
out of work for some time during this perlod in 1952 and

that the Devin-Adair Company would occasionally advance her

“funds to tide her over the rough spots even though she had

ceased drawing royalties from the publication of her book.
Mr. GARRITY further stated that,although Misas

BHNTLEY was despondent and distraught, she never indicated
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any uaivering in her decision to cooperate with the US
Government. GARRITY sald he was sure she had never indicated
she had ever given any false testimony.

GARRITY further stated that around October, 1952

.- MATUSOW was sttempting to intersst the Devin-Adeir
~Publishing Company in publishing a book, the tentativo
.- title of which was "The Reda Rock The Cradle." He stated

: " MATUSOW elaimed he eould obtain thousands of ordsrs for

such a book by eirculeting order cards for this book while
he traveled across the ecountry on & netioo-wide lscture
tour starting in Octobsr, 1952. GARRITY stated that
inaamuch as MATUSOW vieited the company offices several
times during the periocd arocund October, 1952, he may well -
heve met Miszs BENTLZY gt the office, although OGARRITY

.sf_‘ltatad that ke could not personally confirm or deny such a
.. mooting on any specific dete, .

, Mr. THOMAS SLOANE advisod that he could not
peraonsally confirm or deny such & meeting betwssn MATUSOW
and BENTLEY on 10/3/52 or «ny other daots. SLOANE
relterated thet BENTLEY frecuently vislted the company
offices during thet period of time. He stated she was
ofton despondent but 1ndioated no uaiverins 1n her dooieion

'to tight Conmunism,

RECE

SLOANE sdvised that MATUSOW visited the company ’
offices around the lntter pert of Septexber or esrly pert
of October, 1352 snd attempted to interest him In pudblishing
& book to be called "The Reds Rock The Cradle." SLOANE
atated MATUSOW hsd no menusorint, outlire, or notes for
this book but rather desoribed to him in general terams
the purpose and subject matter of the book if and when
he finally decided to write it.

SLOANE stated@ MATUSOW described his experiences

in eonnection with the big NYC achodl astrike. SLOALE

atated that MATUSOW attenpted to describe how the (P
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organized the strike and initiated the actual. riots,
BLOARE stated that MATUSOW indiosated that he had personally
n played a major part in organiszing the strike, SLOANE
s o - further stated that bhe advised MATUSOW that he doubted -
% {rAtthe book, if published, would 8cll very many coples
" whereupon MATUSOW seid he could obtain thousands of orders -
veos, (Tor such a book and suggested that a supply of order ' - ‘
LY eards be prepared which he, MATUSOW, could circulate
.. on his nation-wide lecture tour., SLOANE stated he
o thereupon had 1,500 3X5 white order cards made up for
¢ = ' MATUSOW on 10/1/52, The cards solicited orders for the
i . .8bove book suthored by MATUSOW. The card indicated that
. " the book could be had at a special pre-publication price -
2. vof $2.75 dinstead of retail price which was §3.50, and
""" would be personally autographed by MATUSOW. SLOANE - - :
., , exhlbited 8 sample of thils card to the interviewing agent.:

- F SLOARE stated that only a few order cards were

ever aent to the company end these wers later destroyed.
. He stated the book was never written and the compeany had
1.,... no manuseript, outline, or notes relating to such a book.

f:{i“;h‘ ° . Mp. SIOANE also caused a check of the company's
. ' " bookkeeping ledger to be made in the presence of the
#9707 interviewing agent which ledger showed no record of any

‘pagment to BENTLEY or MATUSOW for September or October,
1952, ' :

It 18 to be noted that Mrs. JAMES SEEAN, Great
,Notch, New Jersey, has advised that MATUSOW sought a
date with her one week prior to 10/3/52, the date being
for the night of 10/3/52 for dlnner and to "do the town.”
Mrs, SHEAN further advised that between 5:30 PM and

6130 PM on 10/3/52 MATUSOW telsphoned Mra. SHEAN aB?}
which time she told him the date was off,

It is to be further noted that{ in MATUSOW'S
testimony on 2/22/55 he stated that he met BENTLEY g%

H
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- - the Srrice of Devin-Adair in the afternoon and they made
h e dato to havo dinner that night,

[ L !hp 1mportance of this entire matter is, of conrso, g
readily apparent to this office and it is recognired that
*"MATUSOW!S allegations are a. serious attack on the - o

< Qavernment's whole security program. Further, it is
g{,f' also recognized that in attacking ELIZABETH BENTLEY,
e ‘MATUSOW has selected a person whose reliability hes never
ia - sseriously been challenged. In this connection, however,

, this offlce desires to point out to the Bureau that any
2 ‘airing of that period of BENTLEY'S 1life during October, 1952
gould perhnps cause more aerioun ambarrassment to the .
ureau.- .

‘*._l

. N

R '"1' In this connection, ﬁhe Bureau's attention

TR T'Y again directed to New York letter to Director
“i . dated 9/26/52 captioned "GREGOKRY; ESPIONAGE - R."

o This letter contains a comprehensive resume of incldentis
. in BENTLEY!S8 l1life and concerning her deportment and
_mental state of mind during this particularly pertlnent
period of time.A_; A : .

The e The letter refleots that BENTLEY was heavily

. 1n dobt; that she was aspparently drinking excessively; .-
‘m% = "was heving an emotional resction due to shock from an

-l{ﬂ*;. automobile accident, and she was in a highly nervous
i state.,s It 18 also to be polinted out that during this

period of time BENTLEY was undergoing treatment from

Pr. SAMUEL GROOPMAN,

5

Se During this pertinent period, upon contact by
R agents of this office, BENTLEY eppeared somewhat hysterical,
N wep.t. occasionally during conversation, and expressed
_ harself incoherehtly when trying to relate clrcumstances
" of acecidente in which she was involved.

It 18 also to be pointed out that shortly before

“i¢ © 10/3/52 Miss BENTIEY engaged in a "sit-down strike” in
.. - the United States Attorney's office refusing to leavs

‘_,ﬂ.u.!‘--A_:',.-- Ry ({‘r N . et
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until lho ocould be guaranteed that a personsl problem
involving transportstion from her home nesr Madison,
: Connsetiscut, to the stores in Madison could bs solved
..~ -by the Bureau and/or the Department of Justice. This
S took phn. 1n the office or 8S8AAG RUY CORN on 9/26/52.

NI ,,; C In viou of the ltaumntl of WATTS, RIBBARD and
B e EENRY. coupled with the teatimony of MATUSOW on 2/22/55, it
2 'doss not sppesr that any of these perasons oould be utilized
a8 witnesses to disprove MATU3OW'S testimony a3z to what
oceurred during ths entire course of his dinner with

. . - BENTLEY. 1t 1s therefors eugguted that no further inquiry
a.i.;,;-;'..‘-bc nas An this matter, . , ,

‘et s ~'<_A. L , I s
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“|ridden so successfully, came in

the! Senate Subcommittec on

'|Seh. James O. Eastland. The hearing has the purpose of sal-
ging the stoolpigcon system from the disrepute Matus Wi
has exposed it to through his recantations as a witness befgre

®

L d

the course of a hearing beforci ,
Internal Security, headed by

courts gnd legislative commiltces,

Matusow, now in his second!
day of hammering by committee,
members and counsel Jay G. Sour-
wine, said he spent two hours with
Miss Bentley on Oct. 3, 1932, in
the Rochambeau Restaurant in
lower Sixth Avenue in New York
City. During the time they were
together, Matusow told the com-
mittee, “she cried quile a bit” and
said she “had used all the money
from her book.” Miss Bentley told
Matusow, according to his testi-
mony today, that she wanted “a
job as a teacher,” and complained
bitterly about not being paid by
the committees belore which she
testified.
WITNESSES NAMED

The story about Miss Bentley

came when both Sen. Eastlund and

Sounwine pressed Matusow to doc-
ument his statement yesterday to
the effcct that he belicved Miss
Bentley gave lying testimony un-

der oath. Matusow said there were[™

witnesses to his meceting with Miss

| Arkansas Senator wanted to know

Bentley,  and  named Lewellen!
Watts, one of his former room'
mates, as being one of those in the
restaurant with him and Miss Ben-
tley. Later when questioned about
Watts, he said his former room-
mate might not be “happy about
what 1 am doing now.” He de-
scribed Watts as a leader of lhe
New York Young Republican Club.

Matusow also testified that Su-
rine gave him “a wiretap of a meet-,
ing that took place in a New York
Hotel . . . of Communist and pro-|
Communist union leaders.” The
purpose of the wirctap, Matusow
said, was to connect West Coast)
candidates for Congress with the
Communist Parly by showing they
had received campaign aid from
some of the union leaders identi-
fied on the wiretap.

When the commitiee conld not

get materiul favorable to the witch-
jhunt from Matusow, it swilched
to fishing for names, trying hard
to get the witness to aid it against
what Eastland called “the Cqunmu-
nist fonspiracy.” In an angr| out-
burg against such tactics, Platu-
sowf objected loudly to a cqmmit-
tec fmember lauding McCarthyites

en, Joha L. McClelland (D-
Ark) began a line of guestioning

of Matusow which began with
quict, deliberate tones and ended|
in a loud and angry exchange. The|.

whetlier Matusow attended church
regularly and was “trying to make|
some major restitution.” Matusow
answered in the afirmative, ex-
plaining that he had not been reg-
ularly in attendance at chureh in
recent  weeks. MecClellan  then
wanted to know whether the wit-
ness was aware of the crimes he
had committed, did he “have a
constience,” and was he readv to
pay the legally “required debt.”
Matusow's answer was: “It de-
pends upon the size of the indict-
ment . , . if the govemment seeks
to use me as a scapegoat and leaves

alone . . . Mr. Budenz, Mannin
Johnson and the others, then I a
not willing, . . . If they all age
willing to pay their debts then Jd
willingly join them in a fedetal
prison.
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::n':"c:;'onmmm AT NEW YORK
REPORT MADE AT T pATE wHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK REPORT MADE BY
MADE
,NEWASELEANS 3-28-55 | 3/3,19/55 JOHN B, HONEYCUTT eah
nne CHARACTER OF CABK
U'NKNOWN S‘UBJECTS . SUBORNAE['ION OF PERJURY:
HARVEY MARSHALL MATUSOW, was. Harvey S apaoys OBSTRUCTION OF
tson

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Miss ELIZABETH BENTLEY reinterviewed and advised that she
cannot recall a conversation with LLEWELYN WATTS wherein
the uncommon names of midwest towns were discussed, She
was unable to identify a photo of WATTS, BENTLEY unable
to identify photos of EARL HENRY and DORIS HIBBARD,

.. BENTLEY unable to 1dentify photos of interior of Rochambeau

- Restaurant, NY, but recalled the location from photos of

" exterlor. She advised that when in NY overnight she usu-
ally resided at the Prince George Hotel.

- P =

DETAILS: AT LAFAVETTE, LOUISIANA

On March 3, 1955, Miss ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY, a
former self-confessed Soviet Courier, was interviewed
at Lafayette, Louisiana, and she advised that she cannot
recall any conversation she had with LLEWELYN WATTS where-
in the uncommon names of midwest towns were dlscussed.
She advised that she does not recall having & conversation
with WATTS wherein they discussed the name of "Diagonal®, .
Towa, Miss BENTLEY advised that in fact she had never '
heard of "Diagonal", Iowa, before the writer discusaed
the name of the town with her, <

i Gl

e s s 260" ?"i"‘/

APPROVED AND SFECIAL AGENT

FORWARDED: IN CHARGE #:m
7/
T}

8 - BUREAU (100-375988) (RM)

5 - NEW YORK (1oo-9u01h)(2-USA,
SDNY) (RM)

2 - NEW oam:ms (74-285)

PROPERTY OF FBI--This report is loaned to you by the FB}, and neither it nor its contents are to be
distributed outside the agency to which loaned.
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On March 19, 1955, Miss BENTLEY was reinter-
viewed and a photograph of LLEWELYN WATTS was exhibited
to her and she advised that she did not recognize the
photograph of this individual as being a person whom
she had ever seen. She added that she sti1ll cannot
recall having seen WATTS in the Rochambeau Restaurant
in New York City on any occasiocns,

On March 19, 1955, the photographs of EARL
HENRY and DORIS HIBBARD were exhibited to her and she
advised that she did not recognize the photograph of
these individuals as anyone she has ever kmown or seen,
She added that she does not recall having seen these
people on any occasion and particularly on the oc-
casion when she 1s alleged to have been with MATUSOW
at the Rochambleau Restaurant in New York City on
October 3, 1952. On this same date, the photographs
of the interior of the Rochambeau Restaurant were
exhlbited to her and she stated that she did not
recognize thls establishment from the photographs of
the interior, adding that it had certain characteris-
tics, such as the chandelier and lighting fixtures,
which resembled a number of other restaurants she
has visited in the New York sarea,

After observing the photographs of the ex-
terior of the Rochambeau Restaurant, Miss BENTLEY
stated that she recognized the place, but cannot
recall specifically having had dinner or had drinks
in this establishment, She added that on numerous
occasions she has had dinner at Cherles! French
Restaurant which 1s just down the street from the
Rochambeau, but cannot specifically recall having
ever been iInslde of the Rochambeau, ©She added that
in all probability she has on occasions had cock-
talls and possibly eaten at the Rocharbeau, but she
cannot recall any specific ‘inclident.

-2 -
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Miss BENTLEY related that when in New York
overnight she usually resided at the Prince George
Hotel and added that on October 10, 1952, she stopped
at the hotel for a couple of nights recalling this
incident because she stated she was on her way to
Fiorida to f111 some speaking engagements, She
states that she recalls being at the hotel on
November 15, 1952, relating that that was the date
she went to New York to make a speech for a com-
munion breakfast for the Ladies of Charity which
meeting was held et the Waldorf Astoria Hotel.

Miss BENTLEY advlsed that she also recalls
having dinner at the J, B, Matthews Home on one oc-
casion wherein a foreipgn journalist was present,
however, she stated that she could not recall the
name of this individual or where he originated.

She states that she cannot recall having seen

MATUSOW at this gathering.

-P-
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") ADMINISTRATIVE

The report of SA JAMES M, BROWNE dated March
9, 1955, at New York, reflects that Miss BENTLEY was
a guest at the Prince George Hotel from September
30 to October 6, 1952, Referenced report also in-
dicates that BENTLEY was treated by her physiclan,
Doctor SAMUEL GROUPMAR, on October 7, 1952, Miss
BENTLEY states that she belleves this date is incor-
rect since she does not belleve that she would have
checked out of her hotel room on October 6 and would
bave been in New York on October 7 for the purpose
of treatment by her physician,

REFERENCE: New York teletype to New Orleans dated
Mareh 1, 1955.

Report of SA JAMES M. BROWNE dated March 9,
1955, at New York,
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| Senators,

By MAX GORDON

- .

tifv about.” He would be glad to
take his punishment for lying for
the government in various trials,
hearings and congressional sessions
~he said—if other stoolpigeons
would get similar punishment for
similar  crimes. He specifically
named Louis Budenz, Paul Crouch
and Manning Johnson,

As was to be expected, some
members of the Senate Commiti-
tee, whose job is supposed to be to
§ind the truth, rose in their wrath
and charged Matusow with being
the instrument of a “Communist
conspiracy” to discredit stool-
pigeonry.

As it happsns, in the case of
each of these mentioned by Ma-
tusow, the curtain of their false-
hood "has been officially’ litfed, it -
only slightly, so that even the sus-
picious members of the Senate
Committee would have trouble dis-
missing Matusow'’s claim if they
were compelled to conduct an ac-
tual investigation.

For Budenz, Johnson and
Crouch, the record shows that, on
occasion, government agencics or
juriecs were compelled to reject
their testimony as worthless, In the
case of Bentley, her stories werc
often so childish and full of holes
that the Department of Justice did
not dare institute prejury Suits
against her victims who denied
Rer charges under oath,

We can only cite here ong or

vo examples of such cases Yor
dch of the stoolies who, accordg
td Sen. Arthur Watkins (R-Utdh)
of{the Senate Committee are being
so shamelessly slandered by Ma-|
tusow, J
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‘ Matusoﬁvk'.s
4 Former Associates! -

In his testimony before the Scnate Internal Security Committee last week, Har-
vey Matusow named four other government informers as falsifiers.
Elizabeth Bentley had told Lim she was broke a

vcH

glic

-~

He charged that

nd “had 43, keep finding things to les-|

LOUIS BUDENZ

‘incent, a career diplomat ubder
fire, to have been a C i
Party member. Two members of
the {ive-man board voted to clear
Vincent on the grounds that “no
evidence had been produced
avhich led them to have a doubt as
10 Mr. Vincent's Joyalty,” to quote,
fromi a summary ny then Secre-|
tary of State Acheson. This was the;
verdict of these two members of:
the Board on Budenz' veracity,

The other three voted to dismiss

Vineent because of “reasonable
doubt” of his “loyalty.” But even
these three were chary of Budenz’
testymony. Their report specifica)-
ly declared they were not accep}-
ing lit, but simply “taking it in
accqunt.” :
Acheson found this impossibe
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to pinderstond.  Ie reversed the
maority decision, sided with Jhe
mipority. Thus did he cast his vptc
on{Budenz’ ability to tell the trfth.,
JAcheson asked President Trumkan:

review the evidence. Truman did,"
with former Federa! Appeals Court
Jutice Learned Hand as chairman.

This Commission after reviewing

1e record, including Budenz’ blunt
statement that Vincent had been a
Communist, completely cleared
Vincent of “disloyalty® charges.
John Foster Dulles, by then Sec-
retary of State, likewise gave Vin-
cent a clean bill of health, as far
as “loyalty” is concerned, but asked
him to resign “hanorably.”

In Truman-Acheson-Dulles-
Hand terms, Communists are au-
tomatically “disloyal.”

Thus, these servants of the very
government which employs Bu-
denz as an “expert” witness, re-
jected Budenz' testimony as worth-
less,

Earlier, Budenz had testified
that he knew both Vincent and
Owen Lattimore us Communists.
A year before that, he had denied
knowing anything about Vincent.

Ilis “testimony on botli created
such an uproar that Sen. Herbert]
Lehman (D-NY) assailed him ont
the floor and asked for a Senatc in.l
vestigation. It never came off. The)
record shows that there can be no'
doubt 2s to what an honest inves-'
tigation would reveal about Bu-!
denz’ tales.

MANNINE ;OUNSON .

> Last May, Dr., Ralph Bunche,
then a leading member of the U. S.
delegation to the United Nations
and now an assistant secretary of
the UN was questioned for 12
straight hours by a Loyalty Board.
iThe lengthy quiz was provoked by
{Johnson and another stoolie, Leon-
ard Patterson that they had known
Bunche as a Communist Party
member. The quiz resulted in
clearance for Bunche.

Obviously, that Board had form-
ed its own view of Jolmson’s abil-
ity to tell the truth.

At the state sedition tiy! of
Stevd Nelson and other ledding
Pittsbrgh  Cominunists,  Johbson
declarkd under cross-examination
that “PShave lied, and I'll Jie again
a thousand times” if need be.

Satisfied, Sen “’atkins?'

to set up another commission to!

(g

EE'.%QE,TL{. BENTLEY
Among the people Miss Bdtley
entioned, under oath, as eing
ommunists or having givery ler
espionage”  information rere
uncan Lee, aide to General Don-
ovan of OSS; Robert T, Miller 111
of the office of Coordinator of In-
ter - American Affairs; Bela and
Sonfa Gold; Frank Coe; Lauchlin
Currie, Administrative Assistant to
Pres. Roosevelt: William H. Tay-
lor. Each of these declared blunt-
% under oath that she was lying

.PAUL CROUCH

Ne was ever prosecuted for peb-
" even though members of (He
ate Internal Securily Commit-

allout them, some in her presc;:%.

.500 of the Transport Workers Un:

tee, before which they appeayed,
made the point that someone(was
lying. They didn't care to pyrsue
the [matter furtber. '

I his book, “Fear, the Abkcus-
er,”| Dan Gillmor notes the many,
obviously absurd, contradictions
in Bentrey's tales concerning the
so<alled Harry Dexter White spy|-
ring. No committee would care to
champion her veracity in a court
of law. Neither would the Justice
Department, . .

ST ———

Whew! The record Is long and
plentiful on this one. But we'll
simply report on one or two speci
fic judgments passed by -officia
bodies. 1
In 1849, Crouch wrote a series
of articles for the Hearst press.
He named as Communists, among
others, M. L. Edwards, then pres-
ident of the Miami airlines Local

ion, and Armand Scala, an officer
of the union, ¢
Scala sued the Hearst press for
libel. The trial was held in 1933,
with Crouch as the main Hearst
witness.  The jury indicated its
views of Crouch’s testimony by
awarding Scala damages for being
libelled by Crouch. 1
Take the case of Dr. Joseph
Weinberg, scientist. Dr. Weinberg
had been charged by Crouch with
having met Dr. Robert” Oppen:
heimer and Steve Nelson, Commu-
nist leader, supposedly for pur
poses of spying. Dr. Weinberg de-
nied the charges. The government|
did not dare use Crouch as a wit-
ness, despite the fact he was chief
fingerman against the scientist.
Dr. Weinberg was acquitted,
And so, the record shows tha
the Senate Internal Security Com
mittee did not have to rely o
atusow’s word alone to deter-}
ine the worthlessness of the tes-|

mony of the informers Matusow
entioned. L
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WASIHINCTON, Feb. 28.~In a
fession of the Senate Internal Se-
purity subcommiltee, marked by
pugry exchanges, Harvey Matu-
ow, a repentant former infonmer,
pecused those who stirred up the
nti-Communist witclihunt as be-
nf responsible “for my role as a
Wing) witness.” :
Committee members were tiving
r the third day either to get Ma-

CLIPPING FROM WilA
~ Had '-t"‘.'{-"“!"‘
I)J’“ -~ . i 4R
DATED S-S ST

‘e

Col. &

flusow trapped inte answers form-
ing the basis for & perjury charge
or 1o get his agreement with them
lo belp fight their self-created
“conspiracy.” Matusow, who ad-
mits readily that he has “told tall
tales™ to legislative committees, re-
fused at every point to aid his|
questioners, and challenged the
committee to investigate the other
informers he has accused of lving,
Angered at the hammering of
Sen. Prica Daniel (D-Tex) as to
why he had lied in scensing wit-
nesses of communism and efforts
1o overthrow the government, Ma-
Ausow exploded:
i “You're the one that responsible
or my role as a witness.”
} Matasow  continued over the
ipounding gavel of Sen. Jumes O.
(lastland {D-Miss) to sccuse the
Seuators who had  engaged in
bwitchhunts of creating “an atmos-
Iplicre of hysteria” in which he

v

others,

Matusow tilted with Sen. ller-
tnan Welker (R-Nev) on the same
i subject, saying Welker's record and
}tlse record ol this committee had
smade it possible for wituesses like
Matnsow to lie for pav.
| Welker pressed for some cop-
fort from Matusow by asking wlien
and where he (Welker) had fajely
accused any persou.

“MOST UNSTABLE"

Committee counsel Ja
wine asked Matusow w

ruught security by lying about

. Sour-
ther he
of the mosT mportant anti- Com-
Ymunists, and the answer was, "I
iregard her as the most unstable.”

Matusow then recounted the fact
that Miss Benlley was scheduled

to testify before the SACB at the!

same lime as he, but that he advis-
ed the Department Justice not to
use lier because of her emationally
unglable condition. And, he ask-
ced| why did the Department of
Jus{ive insist wpon presenting the

Matusow Tells Senators:
ou Turned Me Into"a Stoolpigeon

testimony of such a witniess?

It was at this point that Matu.
sow challenged the committee to
investigate the other witnesses he
accused of ving.

He was showered wilh questions!
at this point by Eastland, Welker,
Daniel and Sonrwine as to his “per-!
sonal knowledge” of witnesses' lies,

Matusow answered that he knew
Paul Crouch, Manning ]ohnson;
and Elizabeth  Beutley  “well:
enongh to know that they are!
liars.” {

Asked whether or not he had;
found out if Ierb Tank who he
says accompanies him most of the
time and who is wriling a play
based on the Matusow experiences,
‘was a Communist, Matusow an-
iswered: “In my past life, I was
‘very snoopy and nosey, but I'm
‘not now.” i
! How could be associate with
ipeople whom he had denounced as
Comwmnists and still say he is op-
posed to totalitarianisin, Matusow
was asked. !

“The Bible teaches me to hate
sin but not sinners,” he answered.

Sourwine introduced into the
record an arlicle from the Nation,
the wews werlly, of April 10,
1934, titled “The Informers,” aund
all articles appearing in the Daily’
'and Sunday Worker for the past:
week on Matusow's testimony as’
proof that “Communists™ were us-
ing the.witness” testimony, i

Referring to his own aversion
to the name “stoolpizeon,” ay;
stated in his forthcoming ~book.|
“False Wilness,” Matusow agreed|
with Welker that a stoolpigeon
is “the lowest type of character.”

Matusow declored:  “f serve
my couniry much belter by ex-
posing the informer racket,” in de-
iummcing his forner reports to the
FBI. Crouch, Bentey, Budenz

(

e ———— et & —.

and Johnson, he said are- doing
harm to the country and the ¢
stitution and “to  everybod;
Amcrica.”
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Ly ,Amended pages '
[LZZ/Characterizntion stamp
Bureau instructions heve been received to the
effect that in conmnection with star-ni-o tne vario rials
wherein HARVEV IlA Usol, aka F‘omur@ and F‘omeruh
1s mertioned as leing of krown un ;ahilxty, i1t 1s
vecessarv that the agent who placed the ctamp on the serial)

initial it a=nd date it as of thc date the stamp was nlaced
on the serial,

fureau instructions have also been recelved that
witn reference to amerded napes to reports which have been
prepared, the apent preparing the amended pages rnust mark
each individual emended pajge "Amendea", fnllowed by the
initials of the agent end the cazte the amerdea pages were
prevnared.

Ir both of ths above instinces, the dute involved
will be krowr to tne avent, as it will be found cn the
previous memorardum nrepared by him or the cnver letter
tranemitting the amended pages, whicii sre contaired ir the
master file on MATUSOW and wnich will be distributed to the
agents

Agents are to talte the action indicated bv the
Bureeu. Thev are then to date Instarnt memorarndum as of the
date thev took the action. The+v are to sign tlieir name at
the ton of this memorardum following the words "Froms: CSA",
New Vork file number end Burezu file rumber, where krown,
should be set ocut in the eanprovwriate space abtove. Lgents
are to write in the namec of the verson involved in their
check after the word "Subiect". Arents should list &t the
‘end of this memnrardum the exact serial numkters arda file
rumbers which thev have hardled ir accordance with the above
instructiors. The arent 1s to checit in the appropriate
block arove whether or not corrective action involved the
characterizing stamn or amended vares,

1 - XY 100-94014-Sub A , .»_/37(/’2-23
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Ty order to ke certain that ro eriors were made
In the previcus stampineg, the agents are irctrusted, in
connection with this project, to rechecck the stamp nlaced
thercon to bve certasin that the stemp lists MATUSOW as 'of
knowr unrcliability".

The apgert's signing of this memorardum will be
corgidered as & ccrtification by thit apent that all of the
ahove Instructiors have bouen complied with.

This momoranaum, which must becompleted in
dunllcate, topether with tlie seriasls beinz charged out to
the apert in commectior with this pmject, must be returned
persorally to Supervisor T. Scott iillcr vy egents from
Section 12 and to Supervisor Warrcn T. Marcnessault by

spents working on Section 7.
Weere cf M'%M €S <o M%—
SSur. oF Lo "?jffé ,4525517¢91kl70VNZ? Jé;anAéaka'f
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Inform~tion Re New York Residenccs
of ELIZ.B2TH RENTLZY for tkc wear 1952

On Fcbruary 25, 1955 thc registration cards of the
Princo George Hotel located at 23th Strect and Madison JSvenue
New York Citwv, werce oxamincd by S, JOI B, LL.DE and 1t was
ascertaincd that therc were tuo old rcgistrotion cards for
ELIZ.BETH T. BENTLEY, The first card boaring nuwsber 23263 signed
by BLIZ.BTMH 7,BENTLIY of ladison, Connpc*icug indjcatcd this
individual arriyed 2t the hotel on lLinrch 6,16 2 at 6P,M. and
docparted harch 8,1952, at h:58 P.l. During this period she oc-
cupicd roor 913, The following schedule of arriv-ls and departurce
for liiss BEMTLEY was indicated on the back of this card,

arrived Denarted Room Ratc  MNwihor of Guests Clork Rescrvations

3-20  3-21 63l 5,50 1 Jii 000X
L-13  4-15 1229 5,00 1 ~ 000X
-19 = L-20 1213 5,00 1 P

L-23 - L-28 1113 5,00 1 P 000X
=29  L-30 1112 5.00 1 Jii 000X
5-1 5-2 1115 5,00 1 P

5-L 5-1l 1109 5,00 1 LoOX
5-21 5-23 812 h.7% 1 Ji nOX
6-12 6-13 1106 5,00 1 A X
5-29 5-30 1111 5,00 1 A X
6=l 6-5 909 he75 1 OJR 00

COPITS CONTINULD

T = Donver (LIk.FO) (Rii)

3 = EX raso (IN¥0,) (RHM)

1 - Los ‘nmeles (INFO.) (RE)
2 = Now Orlcans (Rii)
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The second card signed by ELIZABETH T, RENTLEY
of Ladison, Connecticut under registration number 217l
indicates she arrived at the hotel on July ¢, 1952, at 8:L1
P.ii, and departed the hotel on July 10, 195z, at 12:01 P.M.
At this time she occupied Tcem 1107, The followin~ schedule
of arrivals and departures by this person was indicated on
the bacli of card number two:

Arrived Deperted Dromm Rate MNumbe of Guests Clerk neservations

9-10 9-11 1207 55,00 1 Ly 00X
9-21 9-27 60l 5,00 1 A
9-30 10-6 409 5,00 1 JL. 00
10-10 10-12 109 5.00 1 LisC
11-15 11-17 1217 5.00 1 LyC
12-3 *  12-5 607 5,00 1 PJR 07X
12-8 = 12-9 cie 5,00 1 MC

e recistration cards for the year 1953 were

SA JOIT D, iwiDE, and no cards were ccated
NTLEY during the year 1953

]

. Th
examined by
for Miss BE

Mr, V., B, RIVZS, T"xccutive Assistant Manaser of
hotel, who furnished the cards, explained that the hotells
accounting, system is such tha% in the case of a re~ulap
custonier AumErous cards arc not maintained each tlmc the
sustomer registers; instead, on the bhack of a _certain number
of cards, the numecrous arrival and departure dates of resular
guests are indicated and the individual reristration cards
are destroyed. It was explained that all of the dates listed
on the back of the above two cards nertain to the year 1752,

On lLarch 1, 1957, ir., RIVIS was agnin contacted by
SA JOHY D, LUADE and he advised that the hotel telephone

-3 -
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records at the Prince Cocrpe Hotel are maintained for a
period of onc year only. FHe further stated that all the
records of phone calls made during 1952 would not be
avallatle,

Dr._SANMUTL GROOPMLY who is located at L gg t_28th
Strect$mhcw York Citv, was contgcted on February 25, 1057 by
SA LLESTIR 0O, CAULAH?P and_he ascdvised that his Pecords refléct
that he treatcd xé { DENTLEY on September 9, 52 and
again on OCtOhbr 7,

Interview of Dr, RUTH MATTHE'S
50 Riverside Drive, MNew Yor: City
on Tchruarv 23, 1957

Dr. RUTY ¥, LA“MV“V" was interviewed by SA SDWARD
W. BUCKLEY and she adviscd as Tollows:

She recallaed that con Decerher ), 1852 she had a
luncheon date with ZLIZABZTT BRUTLUY and IARVEY LATUSO0Y
at the Hotcl Abbeg in 'ew York City. She related that she
met both pnop o at the hotcl in the lobby and durinng the
lunchéon, BUWTLEY was somcwhat upset and unhappy since she
did not have a job and was unsuccessful in obtaininm one at
that time, BEUTLEY mentioncd durine the luncheon that
every time she went after o worthwhile job, she would be
called on to testify and as a rcsult, her prosnective employer
would lose interest in her and she would subsequently lose
out on the position,

MATTHES advised tnat BINTLTY did not aive any
specific narnes oi any prospective crnloyers, MPs. LATTHIWS

Skqfod further thot DRENTLEY nbe{ made any statements nor
d she 1ndicate at any bll“ that she was' not going to cone

tinue cooperatings with the ¥.doral Bureau of Investisation
and government officials, Sho ndvised that BENTLEY ncver
gava any indication that it was the rosponsibility of the
government to obtain positions for her at this lunchton or
any other time in Lrs. MNATTHRVS! presence, On the contrary,
Mrs, MATTIINUS stated that ®eITLTY nraised the accomplishments
of thc Fedoral Burcm of Invesdigation ani the manner in
which they develonecd the Tnrcts,

-1 -
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hrg, RATVITEMVS pointed out thot BEWNTLEY did indicate

by her upsct attitude, and at one time during the luncheon
nrpcnrcd to ery that the donstant appearance of her name in
the heodlines was bepinnin~ to ret hoer down., MNLPTHTIS said
that she ntteripted to relax BENTLLY by makine several jokes.
Whilo at the luncheon, according to lrs., AT 'L, TUNTLEY
did niake montion of the fact that she was o little unset at
ROY COHN, formor Assistant Tnited States Attornecy for the
Soulblicrn District Nnew Y on cr, Counge Senat
BT PE R Y o O b Sy g2 374 formor, Sopnget Eors§ianeR
through in renderina full assistance to her in preparing or
settirz out her 1951 Incornc Tax Neturn which apparently had
been improncrly prenared hy somc tax accountant, BEMTLCY
stated in the vrescgnce of Irs, FATTILNS and HATUSOV that
COHIl was casy to contact and get hold of when he was locking
for her to be intcrviewsd rclotive to testimony, and so forth,

! 2w < to reb t ug) hinm_to asl: soms, per
g&gsggggs?hshenﬁgt wiBh 3E e FEER §§6t032ﬂ¥LEQ ﬁisouﬁgntgonggnal
at the lunchcon that she was apnreciative of the worlk given
to her by ALFR®D KOHLBLIG and that she was, at that time, doing
some rescarch work for nin,_  LAYTHIWS stated thnt BUWTLEY did
imnly that she was financlally sty@vnped since shce made refer-
ence to the fact that more than onco she wis anxious to secure
a regular enployment in order to miet ner financial obli~
gations. .

X AT TG inted +hot_at _the time

luncheon, 584 MATAEves BRITISS ORE. ¥R2tnaliphhe fing of the
the latter never implicd or in icated that she hed piven false
testimony to thie governmmant,

According to §rs. PATTINS, LATUSOY, if he desiped
to tell the truthy, could only rclate the above conversation
held =t th2 luncheon, December !, 1952,

Interyicew of Dr, J. 3. MATTILVS
~nG wife, RUTH on Febru~ry ~H4, 10°C

Dr., g. Be BADTE V. ané kis wife, THTH, were interviewed
?n,'”gyu%rj Qa,t%Q-, ?y'S“=LU'A¥U1f‘ BUCTLZY and SA CHESTER
Lo AnILLY, an ey advie ¢ as followe:
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They stated an aprointment boolk had hoen maintained
by Lrs, LAYTIWS and refleeted a2 luncheon édate wacs had with
HARVTIY LATUSOW and BLIZABITH BLUTLEY for Thursdav, Dcccwber
L, 1952 at the Yotel Abbey in lew York Tity, RUTH LATTHEUS
exhibited the appointment book to the intervicwing acents
where the names of BENTLEY and JATUZO Y appearcd in ini and
8 notation of six dollars. Lrs. LATTHEIS adrised that che

aid for thc luncheon in the awmount of six dollars, Irs.
SATTHEYS advised that during the luncheon, and after the
luncheon, nobody visited or sbtoppced by the tanle and ehe
pointed out that all throc departed from the hotel lobLby
with FKATUSCW roina once way and DEFTLAY and herself going
in an opnosite dircetion,

BEUTLEY nzver made ony remark or mention or fmave
any indication according to kro., RATTEEWS, rogawrding her
testinony; however, shoe did remerk to HATWTVIWS that she,BENTLEY,
thourht MATUSOW woe "quitc a character”, lirs, LATTITEMS
adviscd that DIRMTL™Y, durins thoeir short walk from the hotel,
was in an upset condition and corsiented 4in an offhand manncr
"it just doesn't secm worth the strucgle and somctinss, I
think -I should stem out in front of a car and scttle everything,"

- _Apain, kre, LATTH IS cexplained that the upsct condi-
tion of ELIZADMTH BENTLEY vas anparcntly bascd on the fact
that she had no rcgular tync cmplomment to moct her financinl
obligations,

Dr, MATTHINIS and his wife adviscd that DBENTLEY and
MATUSOV were also invited to a Yuffet dinner party at their
apartment in the London Tecrrace, 10 West2ith Strcet, New
ork City, on November 106, 152, both pcople referrcd to the
appointment book, mcntion.d »ruviously, which refreshed their
memory that the dinner party was on that date,

Dr, MAPTTHTUS adviscd that the purpose of this
nerad dinncr was to introfuace n visiting Relpian journalist
the name of A, G, SALOY, wnc wns touring th: Unitcé States

na
7 : :
or somt Belfian and Hollond papers,

P
b
f
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Dr, MATTILNMS adviscd thot the guests were pgiven short
Egtiiggé being invitcd by phonc on the aftirnoon of llovunmber
s ’ .

According to thoe LATTHZWS, the following pcople werc
in avtendancao:

lir, and hrs, GRORCI 80KOLSKY, Prominent journalist
associnted with lings Featurcs Syndicate; Secretary HELEN PATT;

Iire and hrs, JOIIN HILYL of Bell and Knowlton Relations
Firm, Ncw Yorlk Cilty; ‘

Mr. and Lrs, BUiT LOVITZIS, 110 West 2lith Stroct, How
York City; LEO MC CAREY, Hollrwood Producer;

BEMTLEY and MATUSOY .

The HATTIEWS adviscd that to the best of their knowledrc,
the abovc-named people wore the only oncs_in attcendance, Both
the fﬁ?ngWS adviscd that practicnlly, all the conversation was

around tho Belginan Journnlist, SAMOY, who wns asked
guestions about Anicrican Polltics,

Dr. MATTHEVS adviscd that CGoCREE BSOLOLSEY and himsclfl
answerad most of tho oucstions of SALOY., He ocxplaincd that
‘the people were sented about the roor mors or lecses rescmbling
an audicncc to the nolitic~al discussion,

Beoth the HATTEIMC werce of the opinion thnt 2s a ro-
sult of their rceollection and beenure of the type of dis-
cussion and thc way of scating of th. ncople, BENTLEY ond
BATUSOW had little or no tim: te hold o~ quilt convecrsation
of their own, Both LATTHLUS advie_d it wns their opinion
that thc noople mentionad above would not be in n position
to furnish any additionnl Qctails rogardineg any quict
conversation of LATUSOW ~nd TWRIMLEVY since thoy were surc
nonc took placc whilc DEIULYY and ATISON wovre visiting in
tholr apartment _on that dnte,  The MAMTHEUS concludcd that
this wns thce only suppor narty ~t which both HATUSOY and
BENTLEY were -in -+ attondance, <uplainines howcver, th-t cach
had visitca thecair apartmont scparatily on various other
occasions.,

-7 -
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Intcrvicw of LLEUILYY VATTS on
linrch 1, 1956

LLEJELYN VAT S wrs interviewed bv &L TUVQIAS A, POWERS
and he advisc@ as follows:

WA™TS stated that he reenlils onc day in the carly
£all of 1952, IATUSOW told him thot ho had mit BLIZABETH
BINTLEY on thot day nnd h~d a d2t. thet cvening with her for
cocktails and dinnir, WATS stated that he could not reenll
the day but belicves it was on o pridﬂy and could hnvy porsi-
bly been around Octobur 2 1952 UATTS explainsd that lator

hat eycning MATUSOW. 2 ABIE “““TLu*- peared sat_ tho
wochanblai gu canrant w 1 ) 1s Tocntsd" on Al*ﬁ Strect and o

Chxth Avenue, New Yori CltT, at approszimitely nince olelock
PN, and staycd in the raste urant for OUPOXimqtuly onc to
two hours, VATTS do:s not r.cnll that DENTLEY or LaTUSOW

had dinner at the rostanvent, Yo rolated that the rostaurant
has two ontrances and that LATUSG and BENTLEY had ontorcd
through the bar cntrance and hod talion o smnll table in the
bar siction of the rocstaurant, VAT™S acdvised thot shortly :
afteor “MATUSOY and BENTLEY cntercd, RATUSOW boekencd for WATTS
to join them, which hie did, c¢xplaining th~*t hc, WATTS, at

that tinc, hLd a fennle chl“lntLPCb vith him, but could not

reeall hor nanc. o770 statcd that ho rcm'lnb ~t their
table with hATUuO\ and BUINLEY for tho romaindor of tho time
th2t they woere in the rostaurant. . Ho pl“llln »d_thht _h. doss

not rccall that M“TUNU' 1ntr0f1ﬂcd him to Liss BINTLTY, but
that hc introduccd himsclf to hiss BIUTLTY ¢ Dlﬁ’riﬂﬁ that

he rﬂcognlzkd her, fron picturces 1n t'ie nowgnapoers,. Hp indi-
catcd there is no npuestion in his niind t at Tho indivzdual

with LATUSOY on that occrsion wns VLI"‘“VTW DENTLEY, He nad-
vised that at no time during the cvonine, d4id liss BENTLLY
manifcst any cvidcence of tcars or "i“ns of deprussion, He
statced that thero was no disct ssion whatsocver of falsc testi-
riony bg IMiss BUJTLEY but docs r.cll that he and liss PINTLEY
had a discussion about the wneccriion nanes of certnin Mid-wistern
towns, He cxplained thot h. had thg imprusrcion that lMiss
BENTLZY was cithor workins in or had come from the Midwest and
he roealls that onc towr in narticular, wns discusssd by

thcm, namcly: "Dingonal, Iowa',
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WATTS voluntcered the information that to the best
of his lnowlcige, only onu othner person came to thce tible
thai evening, 2nd he wos 2 fricnd of VATTS by the name of
A00. HalY, who was also &n acqucintance of MATUSOU. WATTS
stnted th“t ne does not rcenll £ll the conversation which
toolt nlace during the evening, but does romomber thint he end
Hu:IDY nttempted to gt Miss LGUNTLLY to discuss her Comnunist
Party nactivities, but thet they hd o difficult time, inas-

much 2s HATUSOY wes continually interrupting them to tell
thoem about his own cxperiences., WLTTS soncluded by siying
thot Miss BEWLYLEY impressed him as a cherming womnn witn e

good segnse of liumor.

Intervicu of ZARI HLNIY of 56
West 11lth Street, ilew York City
on March 2, 1U55,

DARL HINRY wes rLatervicued LYy Si TECHLS 4. PCULUS
and zdvised &g follows:

He stoted that ac met 10.IVIY HATUSOVW in the Spring
of 1952:at a political »rlly in Wow Vorl City, the nfture of
which he could not rcenll., He expnlained th~t he saw . TUSOW
off and on &fter tard time, but only in o so:xinl way. Il
advised that he had no «nformction concsraing the book "Palse
Witness" and that MATUSOU hed nover indiccted to him that he
had ever testilied Talscly. IJILNEY explained ot he rocalls
seeing MATUSOW cnd an individunl introduced to hia as LLIZABLTH
BLNTLLY in thc¢ Rochambeau Rectourant, lecnte” cnn 11lth Strect
and 6th hAvenue in New Yorl City, on onc occasion, HENIY was
unable to fix the date other thau o say it ues somc time
after he had originclly met MATTSOV Ho noiated out that he
recalls on this occasion, visiting Lho “lochamhcecau Mestaurant
at approximatcly 9:00 P.7, to 9:30 I,t, in thce eveninp anc
as he ontcred, he observed N.TUS0Y, LOU VATIYS, herctofore iden-
tified as LL AWEIYH vATTS, c.ad an unidontifiod woman &ll scoted
at = ,teble in the bar sectinn of the restaurant, HLNRY steted
that he recalls only three neonle were at the table. He steted
thet he was invited by ei%a““ 1m"“0% or UATTS to join them
which he did and hce reealls thet ILiTUSOW introduced
him to & lady and gave a fictitious name,
which hie does not nowv recnll, He ndviscd thot
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MATUSOW aftcr givéng this fictitious namc, almest immedintely
statced that the womun's nome was ELIATZBETIH BEVTLEY,., | HENRY
stoted that MATUSOYW appcarcd to take plensure in playina

this joke of introducing Miss BEUTLIY by a fictlitious nanc

but oxplain:sd that hc h~d no roason to belivve this individual
wos not ELIZABETIHI BENTLZY,

HERRY rcealled that he roemalinced at the table for
approximately fiftcen minutes to onc half hour after which
timc he left the bar., e cxplain.d that ho docs not now
racall that liiss BINTLTY was in tuars or that shce appearcd
to bc deprosscd, He stated thot she did not have a chance
to say nuch during th: ecvening boeecouso HATUSOY was monopclisging
the conversation,

HEYRY concludcd by advising that he rccalls scceing
F.TUSOW on an unknown dato durins the vear 195h at which
time MATUSOVY stnted th~t he was throusn with Communism, Mc
CARTHY and the Jonner Cormittcc, nt which time LATUSQW did
not give any reason for his action,

Igvestigation conductcd at Los
Afirclcecs, California

Intervicw with DORIS HIBLL D, 2/28/55
Tomporarily r.siding at 1515
Elcevado Strect, Lns Anecles

DORIS HINTARD was intervicwed by Special Agents
EDIOND F, BRICX and JaNMES G. IL:RIS and advisced as follows:

HIBBARD statcd that sho was introduccd to HARVEY
EATUSOW through LOU WATTS who was, at the time, LATUSOW!'S
roommate, HIBMALD could only sta+wo that tho timc of this
nccting was soms time during the lattor part of 1952, tho
wcather she reccalls then boing very cold, Shc stated that
on the oscasion of mecting LOT "L"PE, who was n blingd
date, they visited tho Rochambenu Restrurant loented at
Bleventh Stroct and Sixth venus in New York City, whore
they subscquently had dinncr, According to BIZRALRD, WATTS

- 10 -
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and HIBRARD stopped at LATUSCW!S table, where W.TTS intro-
duced HIDDLND to MATUSOU, ..TUSCW then introduced ELIZIBETH
BENTLEY, who was with him at thetable, .. TUSO'Y then imgedi-
atcly startod to mflign ABE BUXIOWS, nrominent Television
enturtaLner as a Communist

HIDD.RD exnluined that BUMTLEY was at the time appecar-
ing before the T'ouse Cormittee on n-..merican activitics and
that she knew him throush her Telecvision associaions, She
stated that she liked him and thercfore ildly resented
MATUSOW!S insinuations about RUTKO''S, HIBEARD explained that
MaTUCOW stated that ARTIN MU0 would be onc of the next
individuals named as a Cormmunist and that he thon mcentioned
other individuals in show busincss as being tlnncd by
ggmyggigmwggd uaéd thgt practicully everybody in show

HIBTLRD stated that KLIZO.BITD DNINTLEY would nod har
head in’ agresciaicht with 1.0 US0Y and would alto make state-

ments about Corrmunism, and at intervols, althourh TIBEALRD
could not rccall the remarks, It was her understanding from
the convercagion that JWUTLCY was liyine in Connectlcut at

hat ftine and was a iter She oxplaiﬂea thatshe ot the
impression that BE TWL Y rade a snacial trip to Wew York City
to vieit MATUSOY, --She explained that she did net know if

MATUSOW was BEITLEY!S boyfriend, but was gfiven the impression
. from this meeting that this may have been true, ~he statced
that this wcetlnﬁ was the only time thﬂt she had ever secn
ELTZALREYIT BENTLEY, -and that aurlnf thi occasion, nothing
was said about eithor MITUSOYW or H“WTL'V ever hav*nr becen
Cormm.unists, informers or govornment wltnosse She stated
that she went out with LOU WXTTS on ? occasions therc-
after and on one occas ion, was with hir n the apartment
then cccupicd by Y.TTS and 1.TUSOY, the lotter not being
prcsent, She stated w*mmﬁ then showed hor b.TUSOY'S news
paper clirpings frorm New York papers rcelative to his being

an informer,

: Lccording to HIBD.ND, WATYS stated that he was of the

opinion that [L.TUSOW was being pald by Congressional Cormmittees

to work for them. NIGLAID related that WATTE, throupgh his

-11 -
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assoclation with L TUSOY, had become a vqlid anti=Corrmunist

and she indica ted that he was cmployed by his father jn the
butter and ege businccs in llew Yerk City, nhc stated that

after sho first becmae ccoumainted with LATI“OU che had
geveral subscquent mocetinre with him, ehiefly arvs1np from
his dropping over to Lhe Television studio where shs was
employed, usually after a2 studie production had bvecn com-
pleted., She stated the3 would have cither coffec or some-

thing at a bar and on ont occasion, they hnd a date where
thoy visited the Stork Club becaucé L,aTUSOY had statsd he
haé an appointment with a scnator,

Miss HIBB.RD could not rccall the nare of the scnator
but docs remember that no scnator avpearcd on thot occasion,

While at the Stork Club, accordins to riss HIRWLRD,
[LiTUSOY visited the table cof P“Y DaRnsoT and her husbnnd,
prominent Tclevlision and i:ovic perconnlity, at which tine
he began a discussion with LY BRERSOT, She could not determine
durine the cource of his wvisit uvith 7.V TL.O7EOM, whather or
not [ATUSOV and FLERSOH woro actually acquainted or whether
FOY DWERSCI was nerely putting up with him., She doss rccall
that she was of the belicef that ATUSOY marvicd 12»s,BENTLEY
the formei wife of a lichipan Concrassman and for about 10
months, livcd in Washineston, H.C, Thc was unable to furnish
any information as to whether L. TUSOW workes in “fashinrton
D.C. but belicved he was sevnarated from his wife, She stated

that kaTUSOM, to thc best of her nowledpe, became cdivorced

and returned to New Yorl Citw, rcsidings in a duple: apart-
ment on East 79th Strcet, llew York Ult" which he rented at
approximately two hundred dollars a riob h,

Piuo HIRBARD explained thit some time Iin the supmer
of 1956lL, she had a datc with [LTULSOY ~nd went vo the Peacock

Cafe on_Rbth Strect, Seventh “voru i'ocw Yorlr Gity,at which
time MATUCQY spohc dbout a beok thaf he wos NPLtln” which he

sald was going to be complete exposure of Senator JOUEPH LG
CARTHY, 1.,.TUSOY said that the nublisher, whom he did not
identify, wis advancing hir somc money. Oun this occasion,

- 12 -
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according to Miss HIBE.RD, MATUSOY roquusted o loanr from hor
until the book was publishcd, She statud that she rofuced
and thereforc, only talked to MATUSOW approxzimascely threc
timcs on tho folephon. until approximately Jarasry”7, 1958

or Jamuary 8, 1955, when she visited a Groenwich Villase

bar in thce company of ..TUSOW, Shec relatcd that durina this
last macting, MITUSOW continued to talk about nublicshing hais
book. Shec stated that hc had groun a beard ~nd said that he
was roing to becomc a Mormon &nd w-s thinking of bicyelinnm

fo Salt Lake City in the surmer,  Che reealls thi during :
hcr association with 1L TUSOYW, he hnd told hor that he ha?d bo-
comc a Communist in the .irny, and had continued as such

until he , as in a2 revolation, ronlized he 'was horminge his
country, She believes him to hs verv anti-Commiinist, al-
though in many of his beliefs and oninions, he is conatantly
chqngln% his mind, Shc statcd that 2s an urampl:, he
oricinally praiscd Scnntor LC CLRTEY and subscquently
viofcntly denied him, She stntcd that ATUSCW never s
hew he supported himself, other than saying he wrote -t
scripts,

nid
1o

vision

g Miss HIBEARD statcd thot RATUSOY, nov.r rt anv tinc,
told her th.t he had worled for the Tederal Burcau of In-
vestization or that he vwis an F.B,.I, informcr., Oho said

that NATUSOW never told hier that he had been ~ movernment
witnhecss; that he worlaed for 2ny Congrcssionnl Corriittee; or
indicated 4n any manncer how he obtaincd moncy for his living
acxpenscs,  She saild thnt he never talked nbout ILIZ.BETH
BENTLZY being an informer or witness nor <id hc over discurs
BENHTLEY'S tcstimony or his relationship with her, She dous
recnll tinnt MATUSCW said at onc time that he wns campoignirg
In Wisconsin and lontana, but that he never went into detoil,

According to liss HIBRAKD, MATUSOY on onc oceasion
sekurned frem 14 ggnggttﬁﬁ%dhg°$§§ngnagaggdgh¥ﬂgéhw%ﬁdtgﬁﬁgycd
outdoor 1lifc, <She staftzd there never was any romantic attach-
ment betweoen Bier and MNLTUSOW and thnt she was of the epinion
that he associatcd with her because she was a good listencr,
She desceribed him as o porson who 1s unstable mentally;
an* eso maniac; an Intense individual who demanded cverybody!s
attention and belicves that MATIEOY 1s gloryinm in keing in

the spotlight currcntly and will malee it last =5 lons as pessitile,

- 13 -
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Iiss UIBPARD could recall no outright ~ct of d&is-
honesty by LATUSOU cxcept in an instanec wvhere he wantod
ncr o improperly write 2 letter for him on the stationcry
of "tthat's Ly Linc" program statirg that he bad beon acecnscd

an annears ; Iraii. | Ohe volurteerca b
gg?ofnﬂtgg%qgﬁggesﬁg ;2385850%0 §6 this ;Siuﬂgiiﬂbcduhg vantod
to usc the letter to barge his way into an arpe~ronec on th.
progran,.  as a further example of MATULCW!S mentnl thinkine,
HIB3.ID explainzad MaTUSOV oncce told hor of an a»marent murdcr

lan that he had conceived, She statcd the plan was for

U TISOV to go from liew York City to a particular restaurant
whiex Secnater JOCEPT 1.C CLRTHY frcguents and shoot MC CARTHY,
Theresftor MATUSOW would return to ru York Cit- and hide
out. EChc said she did not have rucih krowlaed; : of [.LUSOI'S
associations outside of knowing LOU Y.TIO.

miss EIBBARD furnished no othcr inform-tion.

ronpry
LT Aj‘:.';‘ [/
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ADLINISTR..TIVE PAGE

hIRCELLINLOUS

The Burcau's “Ltc ticn ir.cted to Nov York
lettzrs to the Burcou, ,ﬂL 5e qnd 9 26/52 captioncd "GHEGO
ESPTON.CE - R" which scts forth contacts and cireumstances

inasmuch as they hqvn o collateral interest in this invest
gation.

LOS .I'GELES (INFCRM.TICH)

~

. On¢ copy of this roport is being furnished the Los
ingeles COlTice Tor thuir information inasSmuch as they have

conducted investigation in this spccific mattser.

ITEW ORLILNS

At Grand &eotrau, Louisiana

Will rointervicw ELIZABETTY BTUTLEV if not alreadw

3V

rclatlng to thc nervous and confuscd state of mind of ELIZ.DE
BENTLEY during the yenr 1952 and nlso to Now York lctter
datcd 1/16/03, cqptwop 4 "BLIZARRTI T, LiPLTY; TOPION..CE
- K" «dvising tne Burcau of marind iﬂpIOmecnt in her nental -
condition,
LEADS
DALL.LS (IdFORwTION)
DEKVER (INFORM.TION)
EL PASO (INFORiL.TION)

Thrce copics of this report arc being furnishcd to
the Dqllas, Dcnver, and £1 Paso offices for thuir information

j-

=]

done at thc Collerc o the Sacr:d Meart for any ;nthmﬂtlon

concorning the dinnu" had with 1.TUSOY at the Sochanmbeau
Restauran® locatcd on 11th Str: * and Oth lvonlnP Foew Yorl:
City, somc time around thw pcrioﬁ Octobur 3, 1752,

9
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ADMINISTRATIVAE D05 (CONT!'D)

LE.DS (COYT!D)

At Hew York, Ilow VYork

Will continue to follow and re¢port the activities
of ILIRVEY MLTUSCW,

REFETEICS

Burcau air-tel 2/2(/55.
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accused of being

rity subcommittee.

deny her charges under oath,
He has already denied the ac-

‘|juries and three times before

Taylor, made public tive request
for a public hearing at a press
|conference yesterday. Taylor is

|Bentley, with the partial excep-
tion of the late William Reming-
jton, who has denied her charges
under oath.

Scott went far beyond a mere

withering fire at the whole of
Miss Bentley's story concerning
wartime espionage,

‘land testimony before Congresr
sional hearings.

“We have made no private in-
|vestigation of Miss Bentley,” he
{sald. “We have only studied her
writings and the public record.
All of her statements that are
susceptible to check have been
ehecked against the known facts
%ln(l we have found her state-

rect.

sistencies, the inaccuracies, and
the Impossibilities of her story.”
Miss Bentley, he said, told the
McCarthy subcommittee that
Harry Dextéer White through

to be uscd in liberated Europe
and that they were sent to Mos-
cow.

There, she said, the Russians
found they could not be copied,
50 they were returned through

agteed to and did pzrSuade Treas-
ury Morgenthau to give the

ments could noi have been cor-|-

"“We are challenging the incon-|’

-

William Ullmann gave her the|,
plates of the invasion cuvrency |:

the samp chain of persops and |
aMne little pressus€’ White

[plates to the Soviet Unjon.

cusations five times before grand -

Congressional commitlees, al- -
ways in secrer session.
“Byron Scott, atlorney for'

the only person accused by Miss

defense of his client to-level a .

H charged that’he had found
37 “discrepancies” in her writings -

Washington, April 19—A former government ofﬁcial?
member of the Harry Dexterhite spy
ring has opened a massive counter-attack on the aceuracy;
of Elizabeth Bentley, his accuser. . )
William Henry Taylor, now an official of the Interna-i
|tional Monetary Fund, through his attorney called yester-,
day for a publc hearing before the Scnate Internal Secu-

e

He asked to be permitted to confront Miss Bentley and',

B e L T UL CPUY FORSUPRISES

Scotl sald the fnvasion money
wa& counterfeited many (imes
and “there Is no doubt thc‘nus»
slansTr-dle tévhaical skill to |-
copy the plates in 1944,

Secondly, he said, the plates
were not completed until March
27,1944, and on April 14 Morgen.

ithau gave 18 of them to the Sov:
iet Ambassador.

This, he said, was not enouph
time for the plates to be senl cir-
cuitously to Moscow, examined
there and returned, for eM\;'s‘

niley to bring pressur
a$l1ilesto persuade ;siox'genmau
to give them to Russia.

Ciles Discrepaney in Dates

Miss Bentley testified that she
did not know that her lover,
Jacob Golos, was a Russian spyY
until May 8, 1941, when he show-
ed her a picture of Gaik Ovakim-
jan in the New York Times. Ova.
kimian, who has been a\‘\‘e§tgd
by the US. for military espion-
age, was identified by Golos 3s
his espionage chief, he .s'a\d.‘

Scott said The Times infor mt{d
him it published no such picture
on that date and did not possess
a photograph of Ovakl.mlan. L

She testified. Taylor's atjorney |-
sajd, that she first met Victor
Perfo in mid-March, 194%. qnd
then began garrymng infor 1atx01: )
*Cantinyed on Prge. 551
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Continued from Pago 3

from him and his espionage ring
to Gdlos. But Golos died on
‘ThankAgiving Day, 1943, Scott
asald, minths before she sald she
met Perl.

He challenged her story that
she learned of Gen. Dooliltle's
raid on Tokyo 10 days before it
happened from Ullmann, then an
Air Force major. Ulmann, he
gald, was In the Treasury Dept.
when the raid was made in Apri],
1942, did not go into service until
the following October and did not
become an Alr Force officer until
March, 1943.

Miss Bentley said Ullman knew
of the raid because he was an ex-

C

Service Commission's Interna
tional Employes Loyalty Board.
Scott cited numerous conflicts in
statements of Attorney General
Brownell, FBI Director Hoover
and Miss Bentley.

The first of three FBI “warn-
ings” on White was sent to the
White House on Nov. 8, 1945,
Scott said, but by Brownell's own
statement this was the day afiler
Miss Bentley first started talking
to the FBL. It would have been
impossible to check her charges
in that interval, he sald. .

He also pointed out that Brow-
nell’s statement that the FBI
knew nothing of her until Nov. 7
conflicts with her statement that

pert on B-29 bombers, but, Scott|sya was “under FBI orders” the

pointed out, the rald was made by
B-25s.
Browgell and FBI Quoted

previous Oct. 17 when she made
a contact with Anatoll Gromov,
First Secretary of the Soviet Con-

In his memorandum to the Sen-|sulate in New York, and received

ate Internal Security subcommit-
tee andYhis 107-page brief filed in

$2,000 from him.
There is a furiher conflict in

Taylor's defense with the CivilMiss Bentley's statement that she

a,

e m ot m— o ——— e &= -

®

quit giving Information to the
Russians on Sept. 13 or 14, 1944,
and Brownell's statement that
she gave gecrets to Gromov, Scott
sald, stating that Gromov did not
come to this country unul Sept.
21, 1944,

How Careful Was FBI?

Scott questioned how carcfully
the ¥BI had checked her story,
and pointed to her statement that
she began espionage work in mid-
July, 1941, giving her information
to Golos who passed it on to
Ovakimian. Since Ovakimian was
deported on July 23, 1941, he said,
she could not have supplied himn
with much material.

He raised the question how she
and Golos could have carried on
extensive wartime espionage
without being detected by the
FBI. He noted that on Jan. 4,
1940, Attorney General Murphy
publicly accused Golos of spying
for Russia, and he was later fined
for failure to register as a Soviet
agent.

In view of this public record,
he said, it would seem logical to

assume that the FBI would

watch both Golos and his close:
triend, Miss Bentley. -4

Scott sgaid Taylor had “re-}
luctantly” decided to make a pub-
lic appeal after trying for years
to clear his name. He said Miss!
Bentley testified in\pri :
sions that she did not

ow Tay-|
fdenti-)
{\y him when confronted with;

im.

He also said@ that when he At-!
tempted to take a deposition’
from her and referred to her{
book, “Out of Bondage,”. she
sald: “It is flction.”

Taylor was called only once by
the Senate Internal Security Sub-/
committee, In New York on Dec.
1, 1952, Scolt said, and “as soon
as subcommittee counsel saw that
Mr. Taylor intended to answer:
all questions and was not going
to plead the Fifth Amendment, |
he was Immediately excused
from tostying.” !

In an executive session beiore
the McCarthy subcommittee on
Nov. 9, 1953, Scott d, Mec-
Carthy “almost pleaded him
to take the Fifth Amendmint.”

“Taylor did not take the Nfth

e e Fa oA e

Commmun

oath.”

Amendment,” Scoft sald “Ile an-
swered evey question and denied

and Communis¢ esplonage
He jvas ncver called ag

lawyey sald.
Taylyr, a native of British Co-

S ——
- e ——

.

ist Party membyership

der
the|

lumbia\ is a naturalized citizen
’who enfered government service
in 1840 and went to the Interna.

{tional Monetary Commission in|.
{1946. He has acknowledged be-|

ling a friend of Nathan Gregory
'Silvermaster, accused by Miss
inntley of being head f a spy
ring for wilich she
C€ourl

His \case has been under con-

sideration by the Civil Service|.
Board since September,|:
1953, A decision is expected soon.].

,Loyalt
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Continved front Page §

arresyed by the U. S. government
for rpilitary espionage.

1 Gojos, according ta Miss Bent-
ley's| book, jdentified this manp,
Gailf Ovakimian, as nis esplonage

ef.

Scott said that the librarian of
the Times wrote him that there
‘was no picture of Ovakimlan in
the paper of May 8, 1941 and
there could not have bheen be-
cause the Times library does not
possess a photograph of this man,

He added that a check of two
other New York papers also
showed no photo of Ovakimian.

Scoti's memorandwm to the In-

ternal Security Subcommittee
and his 107-page brief in defense
of ‘Taylor were flled with the
Civil Service Commission. The
International Employes Loyalty
Board also raises Serious gques-
tions of conflict among state-
menis of Attorney Genera)
Brownell and ¥BI Director
;ioover and those of Miss Bent-
ey. .
. The brief emphasizes that the
first of the three FBI “warnings”
on White which Hoover trans.
mitted to the White House was
dated Nov. 8, 1945,

In this first warning, Hoover
sald that a “reliable informant”
had produced,information against
White and his associates.

In the sedond message of Nov.
27, 1945, dedlassified by Brownell,
Hoover sai¢ however, that Miss
Bentley's cjarges “first came to
the atiention of tlie Bureuu on

Nov. 7 when Eliabeth Bentley...to this country until Sept, 21,

came into the New York Office
of the Bureau",

Scott observed that it would
have been “impossible” for the
FBI to check the truthfulness of
any of Miss Bentley’s charges
between Nov. 7 when she first
made them and Nov, § when they
were sent to the White House.

He also emphasized that the
memorandum of Nov. 27 conflicts
directly with Miss Bentley's
statement that she was “under
FBI orders” when she made a
contact on Oct. 17 with Anatoli
Gromov, First Secretary of the
Russlan Consulate In New York,
and reccived $2,000 from him.

“Yow could she have been
under ¥'BI orders on Oct. 17 when
Mr. Hoover says the FBI knew
nothing about her unti! Nov, 7%~
Scolt asks. o

“Why would the FBI, cager for
documenfary proof of Soviet
espionage, have permiticd her to
recelve $2,000 from a Ruscian dip-
lomat end do nothing about 12
Why, i this story was accurate,
did it Jet her go back to her of-
fice, put the money in a safe, and
only some time later turn the
money over to the Bureau?” he
asks, ’

He alwn . disputes Brownell's
testimony 1o the Jenner Commit.
tec in Noverber, 1953, that she
{rapsmitted information first o
Golos and then, after Golos'
death, to Gromov.

Scott said his investigation ve.
vealed that Gromov did not come

G

1344. Miss Bentley has said that
she quit supplying informatin
to the Russians on Sept. 213 for
Sept. 14, 1944. .

“She therefore never gave gne

formation to Gromov, contréyry{

to what the Aftorney General
testified,” he observed, .
Taylor's attorney pointed out
that Miss Bentley testified that
after working with the Silver-
master spy ring, she was
switched to the Perlo ring. She
has sald that she first met Perlo
and his assoclates in mid.-March,
1944, and transmiited Communist
Party dues and secret informa-
tion from them to Golos. )
However, in her book, .'sh
wrote that. Golos died “in he
;&;;%s" on Thanksgiving Day,
“It is a matier of public reco
that Golos dled on Thanksziving
Day, 1843, How then could Miss

Bentley have carried dues from)

Perlo to Golos when by her own
admission she did not meet Perlo
until 1944?” he asked.

Scott also challenged Miss
Bentley’s statement that she
knew of Gen, Doolittle's raid on
Tokyo 10 days before it hap-
pened because  Maj, Ullmann of
the Air Force told her.

Taylor's attorney pointéd out
that at the time of the faid in

Apvil, 1942, Ullmann was] still al;

civilian_official in the TPeasury
Dept. He did not go into service
untit Oct., 1942, and did not be-

come an officer in the Air Force
unti] March, 1943,

————
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the attack upon her credi- |analysis of her testimony and
made byBymnScott,wrtﬁngseonmImdlnni .page

. Miss * Ben accused |25, and would {s5ue no.reply even
unHenge'{‘aylor.momdal if & summary of his charges were
‘the International Monetary|[sent her, - - .o . . -
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Continned from Page } ley fold the Senste Internal Sc¢-
. ; curity subcommittee in 1919,
Bentley has been vague a bout the “What is RDX ?” she was asked.

k‘inyormation she procured] «RpX is s sort of explosive. 1
thucdfh her esplonage effcrts.]am not a chemist and I don't
She usually referred to “inside in-|know too much about 1t; it re-
formation,” “inside policy data,"!‘;i':"ri ?iggf"ed in the papers,”
and “all types of information.”} ’f‘hepTag‘,')or brief spoculates
On one occasion, she said, “most|that “Miss Bentley probably ift-

ol those documents were photo-fed this story from the newspa-

remeifiber the documents.” easily have done so, for RDX was

the encyclopedia says. ‘

One of Miss Bentley's most 5¢n
sational revelations was tHat she;
and other Russian agents )meu'f
the date of the 1944 invaslon of
Europe well in advance. { “We
knew D-Day long before ‘Day i
happened, and we were right,”;
she told the House Committee in:
1948. !
“Mr. Ullmann (one of her ll-‘;

gon with the Alr Corps, and

i';p);% and, therefore, 1 do not|pers she mentioned. She could|leged contacts) was in the Penta-;

ne of her specific answers|no secret.”

through his connections with en.

dealt with the explosive known as; According to the Encyclopediu|Hilldrings office he had leatned,

on a large scale by all major par

. RDX. ]of Chemical Technology, it was|the date, and I remember it{dis-i
“They (the Russians) wcrc,discovered in 1899. It was used|tinctly because with that
|

. quite interested in RDX. We got

knbw)-'
edge he was beiting with a tr nd!

L et vt s Bant |tisinantsrrine Warld_War. I1iof his when D-Day would be and,:
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he ke it ahead of thme,” she

. Rilidring
as having been connected with
the Air Force.

The Taylor brief calls this
story “utter rot.” .

1t poinis out that Gen. Hilld-
iring in 1944 was director of the
Civil Atlairs Division of the War
Dept.; he was never in the Air
Force.

Secondly, D-Day was a variable
date. 1t was first set for the end
of May, then changed to a choice
of three days in early June, then
fixed for June 5. and at the last
‘moment, Gen. Eisenhower post-
tponed it until June 6 because o!
‘bad weather.

, It was therefore Impossible
for Ullmann or Miss Bentley to
‘know “jong before™ or “far in
‘advance” or “four days ahead”
lthe precisc date of the invasion
which Gen. Eiscnhower did not
{decide abou! untl) 24 hours be-
fore it happened.

» Third, the brief notes that Gen.
Deane, chief of the U. S. Military
Mission 10 Moscow Kept the Rus-
stans fully informed on the date
of the invasion. The date was
never a sccret to the Russian
high command.

“Why should the Russians set
up a vast network of espionage
to siea! secrels that were nof
secret and in which they were
Joint planners?” the brief asks.

Miss Bentley’s “vaunted repu-
tation for a remarkable memory"”
‘lcomes under searching scrutiny
Fand analysis in the Taylor brief.
In 1948, she described her first
meeting with “AL” her Russian

Jeontact, in 1944.

She recalled that she wore a
hat with a red rose on it, carried
a copy of Time Magazine, and
“Al's" opening sentence was,
“Aren't you the Mary I Xnew in
such-and-such a place?”

meeting fo a2hother Congressional
committecAliree years Jater, how-
ever, sevfral of the details were

_|altered.
This time, she said, she wore,

‘|a red flowar on her hat, nol spccl-

———— ——  + — g 2a—

When she described the same|

C

. - [
of coprse, he won the bet, since!fying that it was a rose, the mag-

azine had become Life, and “Al's'{
first words were, “I'm sorry that
I'm late. I bring greetings from
Moscow. And now think we
should have our dinner.”

In 1948, she sald “Al” made “a
long speech” but she could not re-
member much of it. In 1951, she
was able to quote his exact words
at length.

In 1948, she said the meeting
with “Al" took place in New York
in mid-November, 1944, Three
years later, she said- it occurred
ir;Jszshington in late October,
1944,

Great confusion exists fn Miss
Bentley's  various accounts of
how she allegedly transmitted to
Russia samples of the invasion
currency printed for use in libei-
ated Germany.

In her book, “Out of Bondage,”
she writes that the spy ring gave
her.the currency around D-Day
which was June 6, 1944.

In an article for the St. Louis
Post-Dispatch two years ago, sha
sets the date as 1945. In an article
in the Freeman Magazine, she
places the time as January, 1944,

In testimony before the McCar-
thy Committee two years ago, she
refers to “late 1943 or 1944."

Treasury Dept. records reveal
the currency was printed by
March 27, 1944 and on April 14,
Secretary Morgenthau informed
the Russian Awbassador that the
plates for the currency would be
made available to the Soviets.

This throws doubt on Miss
Bentley's account that over
period of several weeks, she ha
the currency transmitted to Rug-
sia, where it was found the bil
could not be counterfeited, an
she was instructed to bring pres-
syre to bear on the U. S. govern-
ment to get the actual plates.
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By VIRGINIA CARDNER

JLIZABETHT BENTLEY,
_ who Harvey Matusow
said tearfully told him in Qc-
tober, 1952, she had “to find

information to testify about”
becanse she was broke, no longer
youny, and had “to continue doing
this kind of work”™ was kept pretty
busy at one time.

The woman_Matusow said ‘lied
under oath apparently found an-
ather way to augment lier income
after her weeping confexsions over
dinner with him in 1852, She was
‘heard from in Grand Cotean, La.,
where it seems she has been ‘teach-
jing government science lor the
‘last hvo years in Sacred Heart
College. Miss Bentley recalled
meeting Matusow but her memory
which in former years functioned
with such alacrity, was hazy,

Miss Bentley was the key and
almost the only witness who put
William Remington, former De-
partment of Commerce official, be-
hind the bars.

Although she never met Julius
or Ethel Rasenberg or Mortou So-
hell, she testified iu theiv trial as
an “expert” on Communism, and
of her Appeals Judge Jerome
Frank said:

if the jury believed her, she
supplied the missing link connect-
ingd the Communist Party with the
:Sokiet Union. . . "

‘hrough  the witness  whom
Harvey Malusow has charged with
lying, the government  was
able to bring in inflammatory evi-
dence on membership which had
been admitted only on condition
“a casual connection between com-
munism and the commission of the
acts charged in the indictment”
could be made.

*

REMINGTON now 33 dead,
the victim of a fatal assault in
Lewishurg prison last Nov. 23.
The Rosenbergs were executed
when they refused to add their lics
|10 the lies of informers and admit
Ya crime thev did not commit,

But Morton Sobell remaius in
JAleatraz prison on & 30-year sen-
tence, secking & new trial.

And il Miss Bentley is less in
the limelight ax a stoolpigeon than
she was in her lush duys, and her

nlessions ave no longer sought,

s her tearful scene with Matusow
iggested, it may be that the gov-
nment has been nervous abont

s

— e
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just such an exposure al Miss Beut-
ley as Malusow Toas sturted.

Miss Beutley was the witness
who in the summer of 1948 kicked
off the big spy lunt as a witness
before the Un-American Activities!
Committee. As such she was lier-
alded in newspaper headlines as
the “spy queen.”

Preecding the sinister figure ol
Whittuker Chambers in the na-
tional informer spotlight, Muss
Bentey ratifed off names of gov-
ernment employes or ex-employes
who were, she cliimed, members
of a “spy ring.” :

Congressional committees com-
peted for her testimony and the
subsequent  headlives, The be-

spectacled, rather prim face of the
loquucivus confessor made page
one of countless newspapers. She
provided colnmns of copy for the
press even while the hearings were
¢losed, as avid committee hire-
lings and Congressmen and Senu-
tors leaked news of her revela-
tions,

Her glib recitals worked over
for the press pictured hiow inno-
ceut and idealistic she once had
been and how she woke up one
day to realize “all of a sudden”
that she was 2 “courier” and that
the American Communist Party)
wis “only a string” pulled by the
Russians. :

She went on a2 nationwide
speaking tour and delivered sume-
what sticky accounts, rather daller
than the advance billings  had
promised, of how life began when
she hied hersell to the iusmn of
the FBI aad thea the Calhaoiic
chureli. She blamed a “great luck
of religions education” for her orig-
inal Communist activity in 1935,
Aud of course she wrote a book.

*

WILLIAM. &__RFUBEN in his.

uewly published book, *“THre—+om
Spy Hoax” points out how stale
her revelations were, But 1948 was
au electiony year, and they ftted |
inte whal he calls the Un-American
Activities  Committee’s  “all - out
emnpaign to make ‘Communism’
and espionage synonymous.”

“Within one week,” Reuben said,
“the ‘confessions’ of Elizabeth
Bentlev, Louis Budenz snd Whit-
taker Chambers about the ‘Com-
munist  underground”  became
known, via headlines and televi-
sion screens, to every literate per-
son in the U, 8. What wasn't made
known at the time was that theso
“tunlessions’ had long been in the
hand- ot the ¥B{ . .. with no pros-
pective action resulting  there-
trom, ., ."

Bentley had been going to the
FBI with Ler tales since 1945, and
Chambers had  been  trying to
peddle his since 1939. The Un-
American Committee investigator,
Robert 7. Stripling, claimed to
reporters it was Miss Bentley's
confessions to the FBI in 194
about how 50 of her agents ha
stolen top military and  politic:
secrets that had brought abeut !
[ederal grund jury investigation o
1948.

The World-Telegram in a front.
page sphash followed that state-
ment (July 29, 1948) with this
pavagraph: “The jury Jast week in-
dicted the country's 12 leading
Comnunsts on  charges of con-
spising to ovesthrow the govern-
ment by force and violence.”

*

BUT WHILE the star per-
formers Bentleyv snd Chambers
enabled the press to whip up the
hysteria needed to indict and con-
vict the Communist )eaders, the
talents of neither Bentley nor
Chambers were used in that or
subsequent Smith Act trials. And
as Reuben paoints out, the govem-
mept made no allegation in that
tria) there was “any connection be-
Lween connmutism and espionage.

Listead Miss Bentley and Cham-
bers were used in the earliest trials
which grew out of spy charges, al-
though since the government had
no evidence the principals couldn’t
be charged with espionage: the
trials ol Alger Hiss and ‘William
W. Remington on perjury charges.

It waus Miss Bentley whose tesli-
wony in 1948 first tost Reming-

(Continued on Page 14—~
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_*-' Tk »~1.-~J\ut1co ‘Dopart.mnt Attorney Genaral Browmell voild be delip‘xbod ?
{f SIMOK SOBOLOFF, the very fine Solicitor Geocral, wowld - 1%
* become a judge. SOBOLOFF hns becn very e:ibarrnssing because ' r

he refuses to go along on souwe of Brownell's witch hunting. .
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2. Capitol Hill--Senator HENNINGS, of Missouri, has an interest— 13
B ing wiretap file on ELIZABETE BENTLEY, the Communist courier.-—-

S It may come out during his probe of wiretapping.
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wmmv tm:aox! SILVERIASTER, WASj ET AL, ESPIONAGE DASH n. RS
| NY m-:wsmms “BXA INED FOR Pno'ms OF OVAKIMIAN AT TIME OF - L

1’.::

iy ARREST Jr: FOLI-ONSx FILES INDIOATE OVAXIMIAN. ARRESTED MAY FIVE ' "7
& :" roam. ﬂrm , WORLD m.mmv, ‘MIRROR, mzaaw TRIBUNE,  FEWS f*f"?";':...,

m: mn.:s m. cmnn:n srmrfs OF mnsw m MAY SIX ronmms IS vzs._ |
*luso cmm: amms oF RELEASB on mn. mcn occunnzn on HAY "._

.T;...snn PORTIONE T, mm WAY SEVEN FORTYONE ISSUES, THESE PAPERS (.

'A:.L mmma mwcm MY nmvm Formronz m NO mo:cos OF. ovmmzm "f
t.ocAmD. NY TDES AB WELL AS’ OTHER mm:ns DATED. YAY nmm g
~ FORTYONE WILL BE mmn FOR PHOTOS, LXALEAHQI WILL ALSO BE

mum “or mz :ovmm. mxcm, rosr aND P.H., _covuama ALL mmmm
m'ms. IDE- m LIFE mcmzmm WIIL ALSO BE Emm. mw«manou
OF rmz mnm worE. ARHAND LIS FELDMAN§ ET AL,- x-:snonmn DAsx

.‘fs;:x FQRTIOHE u wmcn 'I'IME ms HELD FOR GRARD' JURY, ! n'z m:srm:ns
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